NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

GENERAL INFORMATION

The principal activity of Stelux Holdings International
Limited (the “Company”) is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are shown in Note 34
to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Canon’s
Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda.

The Company’s shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(@) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”)
and requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets and the liability
component of the convertible bonds, which are
carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements
in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements
are disclosed in Note 4.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESHERME (4)
(Continued)
(@ Basis of preparation (Continued) (@ wREE )

RART R R R 7T

Adoption of new standard and amendments to
standards

PATR B e I S HEJIN B TR 2016474 A 1
H B i 2 o O B 1 AR AR AR SR

The following new standard and amendments to
standards are mandatory for the first time for the

financial year beginning 1 April 2016 and are adopted C R4
by the Group during the year:
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative FsErt ) P g LB
551 5% (BRTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of A gatEd T Sl
(Amendment) Acceptable Methods 516 5N A ELIEE S0P
of Depreciation and T HERIEE 3898 WIRES
Amortization (ERTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer His el SR BRI
(Amendment) Plants 5516 9E R A THY)
BREAIZE 41 58
CCHES)
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in B g EtiER LEmAE &
Separate Financial %527 9% Z Mz ik
Statements (ERTA)
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and  Investment Entities: MR ER)  SOEEHE
HKAS 28 (Amendment)  Applying the 105K - Hik MEREZA
Consolidation S5 i Y ARSNGB
Exception S22 9E AU
FHHERIZE 28 5
(ERTA)
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for TSR WSS
Acquisitions of 11 5% (ERTA) £
Interests in Joint J&E
Operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral FUIH G ER] EERERRS
Accounts 1458
Annual Improvements Annual Improvements FEEUCEIRH 2012 £ 20144
Project 2012-2014 Cycle I AR
g

PRAA 2l e ) R HE B AT S A 4R 1
WESWEIREINUR RSN~ X

The adoption of the above new standard and
amendments to standards has no significant impact on
the results and financial position of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTBERE(H)
(Continued)
(@) Basis of preparation (Continued) (@ MWBEE A

115 A2 R I A 5E [ 7 £ IR A 19 47
HER R Q7T

New standards and amendments to standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Group

A I SR L PR AR DA L A L
R AR BT HE I S HERIMERT

The Group has not early adopted the following new
standard and amendments to standards that have been
issued but are not yet effective:

Effective for the Group's
annual financial periods
beginning on or after

AT FI RS2 &P iR 2

B AR AL
HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Classification and Measurement of 1 April 2018
Share-based Payment Transactions
A s BB R A E RIS 2 5% (1T A7) FBEAR S AR 22 5 2 A HE et 201844 H1H
HKFRS 4 (Amendment) Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments with 1 April 2019
HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts
T IIBE RS YR RIS 4 5% (7140 R s F 5 v UGS O B b L B R A 20194 H1H
e RIS 4 5% BRI A TR
HKAS 7 (Amendment) Statement of Cash Flows 1 April 2017
B GEHENI 7 98 (BFTA) BAemEE 201744 A1 H
HKAS 12 (Amendment) Income Taxes 1 April 2017
A gEt RIS 12 9% (BT A) I 3HL 201744 H1H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 April 2018
7 Vs A A YE RIS 9 9% SRTH 20184F4 1 H
HKFRS 16 Leases 1 April 2019
s BT S 56 1 6 6 HE 20194 H1H

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendment)

Sale or Contribution of Assets Between Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

To be determined

B A 10 9E X BEE B E A ARG ke
Fs gl 28 98 (BRTA) Al Z R S
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 April 2018
e A B A A HE R 15 9 KAFEFEHZBIA 20184471 H
HKFRS 15 (Amendment) Clarifications to HKFRS 15 1 April 2019
FU MBS R 1558 (AT A BB A SIS 15 9 2019444 1H
Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements 2014-2016 Cycle 1 April 2017
IO 201442 2016 4 2 4 U 201744 A1 H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards and amendments to standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Group (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” — The Group is a lessee of
its offices, retail stores and warehouses which are
currently classified as operating leases. The Group’s
current accounting policy for such leases is set out
in Note 2(v). As at 31 March 2017, the aggregated
future lease payments of the Group under operating
leases was HK$876,662,000. HKFRS 16 provides
new provisions for the accounting treatment of
leases and will in the future no longer allow lessees
to account for certain leases outside the statements
of financial position. Instead, all long-term leases
must be recognised in the form of assets (for the
rights of use) and lease liabilities (for the payment
obligations), both of which would carry initially at
the discounted present value of the future operating
lease commitments currently disclosed in Note 28(b).
Short-term leases with a lease term of twelve months
or less and leases of low-value assets are exempt from
such reporting obligations. The new standard will
therefore result in recognition of a right-to-use asset
and an increase in lease liabilities in the statements of
financial position. In profit or loss, rental expenses will
be replaced with depreciation and interest expense.
It is expected that certain portion of these lease
commitments will be required to be recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position as right of
use assets and lease liabilities.

Apart from aforementioned HKFRS 16, the directors
of the Company are in the process of assessing
the financial impact of the adoption of the above
new standards and amendments to standards. The
directors of the Company will adopt the new standards
and amendments to standards when they become
effective.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESHBRME (4)
(Continued)
(b)  Subsidiaries b) MEAFE
(i)  Consolidation (i) HAEHH

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns

from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated

from the date on which control is transferred to
the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the
liabilities incurred to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of
any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in
a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Subsidiaries (Continued)

(1)

Consolidation (Continued)

(1)

Business combinations (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling
interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of
the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation are measured at either fair
value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured at their
acquisition date fair value, unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved
in stages, the acquisition date carrying
value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition
date; any gains or losses arising from such
re-measurement are recognised in the
income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

(i)

Consolidation (Continued)

(1)

Business combinations (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised
at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration that is deemed
to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 either in
the income statement or as a change to
other comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity
is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill
(Note 2(f)). If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest
recognised and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the
case of a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the income
statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Subsidiaries (Continued)

(1)

Consolidation (Continued)

(1)

Business combinations (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
When necessary, amounts reported
by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting
policies.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions-
that is, as transactions with the owners of
the subsidiary in their capacity as owners.
The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying amount of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded
in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEETHEME )
(Continued)
(b) Subsidiaries (Continued) b) MEBRRE )
(i) Consolidation (Continued) (i)  AEIEH ()
(3)  Disposal of subsidiaries 3) HEMEAT

When the Group ceases to have control, AR AR RN T R R
any retained interest in the entity is RE o TREH o AT R B
remeasured to its fair value at the date BE 2 R R L R RE
when control is lost, with the change in ZANVEEHR = MR
carrying amount recognised in profit or T {EL 9 5 ) 22 7% 48 45 e
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying PR o WLHAR S OR B RE AR D
amount for the purposes of subsequently = /NI - /NI
accounting for the retained interest as HEESEAARMNS -
an associate, joint venture or financial INPAE A W IR IR T (E » b
asset. In addition, any amounts previously A o DATE sl a% B A A
recognised in other comprehensive T A R 2 AT AR 4
income in respect of that entity are B JiEMmALECE
accounted for as if the Group had directly TSR EE AR
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. T AR o ML AT BE R UK
This may mean that amounts previously PAFEAE FoAth 2 1o i 2 P e
recognised in other comprehensive R A AR R I A
income are reclassified to the income * o

statement.

(i) Separate financial statements (i) H IR

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(o)

(d)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the executive
directors of the Company that make strategic
decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

(ii)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuations where items are remeasured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement, except when deferred in other
comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified
as available for sale, are included in other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR MR

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ifi)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

- income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the
dates of the transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive

income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Currency
translation differences arising are recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d)  Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iv)

Disposal of foreign operation and partial
disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is,
a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the currency
translation differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the
equity holders of the Company are reclassified
to the income statement.

In the case of a partial disposal that does
not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated currency
translation differences are reattributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised
in income statement . For all other partial
disposals (that is, reductions in the group’s
ownership interest in associate that do not
result in the group losing significant influence),
the proportionate share of the accumulated
exchange difference is reclassified to the income
statement.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at

historical cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced parts is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Leasehold land classified as finance lease commences
amortisation from the time when the land interest
becomes available for its intended use. Amortisation
on leasehold land classified as finance lease and
depreciation on other assets is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

Shorter of
remaining lease term

Leasehold land classified
as finance lease
or useful life
Buildings Lesser of the unexpired lease
term or 20 to 50 years
Equipment and 3 to 10 years or over the
leasehold lease term
improvements
Furniture and fixtures 3 to 15 years
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years
No depreciation is provided on freehold land.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down

immediately to its recoverable amount if the

asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2(g)).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by

comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and

are recognised in the income statement.

(f)  Intangible assets

(i)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of
subsidiaries represents the excess of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value
of the identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs"),
or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. Each
unit or group of units to which the goodwill
is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of CGU
containing goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs
of disposal. Any impairment is recognised
immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

(g

Intangible assets (Continued)
(ii)  Trademarks

Separately acquired trademark are shown at
historical cost. Trademarks have an indefinite
useful life and the carrying amount brought
forward are not amortised but tested annually for
impairment.

(iii)  Technical know-how

Technical know-how acquired in a business
combination is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The technical know-how has
a finite useful life and is carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method over
the expected life of the technical know-how of
thirty years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example,
goodwill and trademark or assets not ready to use are
not subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Financial assets
Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables and
available for sale. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period. These are
classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise deposits, trade
and other receivables and bank balances in the
balance sheet.

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h)

Financial assets (Continued)
Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-
sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available for sale are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the income
statement as other gains/(losses), net.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised in
the consolidated income statement as part of other
income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R R Y RE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

()

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation,
and where observable data indicate that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears
or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h)

0]

()

Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(i)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously
recognised impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes the cost of direct labour, materials
and appropriate proportion of production overhead
expenditure, and is calculated on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is the anticipated
sales proceeds less selling expenses in the ordinary
course of business.

Trade debtors

Trade debtors are amounts due from customers
for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade
debtors is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade debtors are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

(k)

U]

(m)

Trade debtors (Continued)

A provision for impairment of trade debtors is
established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the trade debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments are considered indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the
use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the income statement. When
a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account for debtors. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and
deposits held at call with banks.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

Creditors

Creditors are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of
business from suppliers. Creditors are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business
if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m)

(n)

Creditors (Continued)

Creditors are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings and borrowing costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facilities will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or
all of the facilities will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facilities to which it
relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the end of the reporting period.

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(0)

Compound financial instruments

The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities
are recognised initially at fair value, plus directly
attributable transaction costs.

Compound financial instruments issued by the Group
comprise convertible notes that can be converted
to share capital at the option of the holder, and the
number of shares to be issued does not vary with
changes in their fair value.

The liability component of a compound financial
instrument is recognised initially at the fair value
of a similar liability that does not have an equity
conversion option. The equity component is
recognised initially at the difference between the
fair value of the compound financial instrument as a
whole and the fair value of the liability component,
which is included in shareholders’equity in other
reserves. Any directly attributable transaction costs
are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability
component of a compound financial instrument
is carried at fair value. The equity component of a
compound financial instrument is not re-measured
subsequent to initial recognition except on conversion
or expiry.

The liability component of a convertible instrument
is classified as current unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p)

(q)

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

(i) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company, its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R R Y RE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(q) Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(i)

Deferred income tax
Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries only to the extent
that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the future and there is sufficient
taxable profit available against which the
temporary difference can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EEETEEME )
(Continued)
(@ Current and deferred income tax (Continued) (@ FHARIELFESH ()
(i)  Deferred income tax (Continued) (i) PEHITFER (4)
Offsetting EiE]

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either
the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances
on a net basis.

(r) Employee benefits

(i)

Pension obligations

Group companies operate various pension
schemes. The schemes are generally funded
through payments to insurance companies or
trustee-administered funds. The Group mainly
has defined contribution plans.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans
on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis.
The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

(r)
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LR SE BT 5 B 2 A AR
Fh [7) — 50 75 1k I 3 R R B
A [v] AR B A R e LA
TR R E LGB TS BLA BRI
SUJ AT S A AEE T A5 B B R i
GARHEE -

EEEF

(1)

Bt AT

5 2 W) AN TR ) AR AR
B o RZAEFEE — RO A A PR
B 2 ) B R RE R B IR AR
P (AR AT o AL
SO e ot #

G PR B 2 A 4R T 2 18]
SFEL 8 SO T E kR 2 R AR
Al o i 2 g 2 R AR S H]
B3 1 ) [ Sz A A LA 1 4 i R
B SO T A B4R B B A B
TR > S A G2 o] AR 0 AT o] 35 T
B RE B SO RAMIERR -

AL 5 1~ R B H B
e 1) A A SR N B 2R AR
EE K o A B2 1 SRR
& > P AT BT - R
T F 1 I ol AR A R B AR R DA
3¢ o AR 2 EE - M
DAAR [m] B 4 5 AT 411980 H AR A K
SR o

B () A RA A
2017 4F4FHR

70



71

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R R Y RE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()  Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a
formula that takes into consideration the profit
attributable to the Company’s shareholders
after certain adjustments. The Group recognises
a provision where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group before
the normal retirement date, or whenever an
employee accepts voluntary redundancy
in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits at the earlier
of the following dates: (a) when the Group
can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits; and (b) when the entity recognises
costs for a restructuring that is within the
scope of HKAS 37 and involves the payment
of termination benefits. In the case of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on
the number of employees expected to accept
the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s)

®

Share-based payment transactions

Issue of convertible bonds as share-based payment
transactions

If the identifiable consideration received by the
Company appears to be less than the fair value of the
convertible bonds issued, the Company measures the
unidentifiable services received (to be received) as the
difference between the fair value of the convertible
bonds issued and that of the identifiable consideration
received, and the difference is recognised in the profit
or loss immediately unless qualified for capitalisation.

The liability component (i.e. the bondholder’s right
to demand payment in cash) of the convertible bonds
will be accounted for as a cash-settled share-based
payment transaction while the equity component
(i.e. the bondholder’s right to demand settlement in
the Company’s shares) of the convertible bonds will
be accounted for as an equity-settled share-based
payment transaction. The entity first measures the fair
value of the liability component, and then measure
the fair value of the equity component by taking into
account that the bondholder must forfeit the right to
receive cash in order to receive the equity instrument.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability
component of the convertible bonds is stated at fair
value, with changes recorded in the income statement
under finance cost. The equity component is not re-
measured subsequent to initial recognition.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and the
amounts has been reliably estimated. Provisions are
not recognised for future operating losses. Provision
for an onerous contract is recognised when the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to
be received.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

()

Provisions (Continued)

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even
if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one
item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Recognition of revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and represents
amounts receivable for goods supplied, stated net of
discounts, returns and value added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking
into consideration the type of customers, the type of
transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.

(i) Sales of goods-retail
Sales of goods are recognised when a group

entity sells a product to the customer. Retail
sales are usually in cash or by credit card.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u)

(v)

Recognition of revenue (Continued)
(i)~ Sales of goods-wholesale and trading

Sales of goods are recognised when the Group
has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the product and
collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(iii)  Building management fee income

Building management fee income is recognised
when the services are rendered.

(iv) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

(v) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and
equipment. Leases of property, plant and equipment
where the Group has substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum
lease payments.

2 FEEHBEME )

(u)

(v)

TERWA (4)
(i) EAREE— RS

B EEALE O R ML
7 % - BERWOE MK
A KA ) WA B i [ T B
PRI AEERD. o

(iii) Y FEEPEA

P S A L WA TR A B PR S
A% HERT o

(iv)  FLEILA

LSRR B M) S A By
[H] EL e R -

W) REA

e 5 A1 S HEE 5247 B
ORI -

HEEE

BB G A R AR R 2y
JEUBR B A5 4 BB M py o LAY R RIS Y
T o AR B8 7 3EAH B SO i 3K (4
R AR b L2 W] WSO HR (2 T DA AR
B E R AL A7 A e R IR

AL E THEYE - B M
i o AL FAHEEYE - &
R AR 10 A B 20 TR B [l i > )
SrEURMEE - BUE T E BB
LR IN =7/ E PN I WS 3N~
(R NENIE P TN

B () A RA A
2017 4F4FHR

74



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTERBE (&)

(Continued)

(v)  Leases (Continued) v HNEEE#H)
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability T SR < 4 00 R 2 R B SRS B S o
and finance charges. The corresponding rental R A B B A A P BR B 55 B S AR w A
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in BN o Bl A B ALE R A R A A
borrowings. The interest element of the finance cost is SR TE IS A 3 SCHE - B A A B
charged to the income statement over the lease period £ R ) B R A 2 LU BOE R
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on oo MR REVETH SR E - BRE
the remaining balance of the liability for each period. Te i A 4% 7 2 mI ) A7 1wl R i
The property, plant and equipment acquired under R e -

finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the
useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(@)

Financial risk factors

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
bank borrowings, and bank balances. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise
finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has
various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which
arise directly from its operations. The Group's
overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to
minimize potential adverse effects on the Group's
financial performance. Risk management is carried
out by management under the policies approved by
the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group's
operating units.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Board reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarized below.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong,
China and a number of countries in South
East Asia. Retail sales transactions are mostly
denominated in the functional currencies of
respective group entities. The Group’s exposure
to foreign exchange risk mainly arises from
commercial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than
the functional currency of the group entities
to which they relate. The Group considers its
foreign currency exposure as mainly arising
from the exposure of the Singapore dollar,
Malaysian ringgit, Thai baht and Renminbi
against the Hong Kong dollar. The Group
regularly monitors its exposures to foreign
currency transactions.

3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R R Y RE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@ Financial risk factors (Continued)

3 URERER A

(@ MHEBEZE A

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (i) ShEEm G ()
The details of the currencies in which the A 55 B W SR AT B K HHE &
Group’s bank loans are denominated are set w1 B R H B RE24 o A
out in Note 24 to the consolidated financial Y SR AT B 3R T 2 DAAS 45 [ AR
statements. The Group’s bank loans are B ae & EHE - g
principally denominated in the functional A ASTE A B A 4R BB A AL
currency of the relevant group entity. o R A HE SRR ©
Management does not anticipate any significant
foreign exchange risk associated with the
Group's borrowings.
The approximate impact to the Group’s loss W201743H31H > ENE S
before tax that might be resulted from the VAR = S T 4 s A B 3R 1Y
reasonable possible changes in the foreign G SR R] B A B 1 A BN AR AR
exchange rates against the Hong Kong dollar to VB %) 50 T e 4 MG A4 5 R A
which the Group has significant exposure at 31 o wZr T ELAE A A F) 2
March 2017 is summarised below. The analysis B &5 Bk > T RZ 45 R T DABR 15 &
includes balances between group companies TR TR MY B RHE -
where the balances are denominated in a
currency other than the functional currencies of
the lending or the borrowing entities.
2017 2016
Increase  Decrease Increase  Decrease
in foreign inloss  in foreign in loss
exchange before  exchange before
rate income tax rate income tax
SMEEE BREIAE HMEER BB
HyE  EAED fsgm R
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
Singapore dollar CIIE I 5% 3,345 5% 3,876
Malaysian ringgit FEARPYEE AT 5% 1,602 5% 4,666
Thai baht BN 5% 680 5% 390
Renminbi NG 5% 8,754 5% 8,064
Decrease in the above foreign exchange rates byl A BE [E R 32 5% (2016
by 5% (2016: 5%) would affect the loss before AE D 5%) KRR BLRT E R E A
income tax by the same amount but in the FA[R] 4 2EAE AR 2 J7 1) Bh) 5288 o
opposite direction.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HBEBRERE A
(@ Financial risk factors (Continued) (@ HH¥EBEE G
(i) Interest rate risk (ii)  FUFE
The Group’s income and operating cash flows H A A 2 G A KRRV
are substantially independent of changes in FRERATASER AN - A BIREE 4%
market interest rates as the Group has no TR EE 19 BAREE Z Uk A
significant interest-bearing assets other than PSS B AN PN S ]
bank balances, details of which have been 35 FI) R A8 il R 2 o R 4E ] i
disclosed in Note 19. The Group’s exposure to f14 1) % 5 Bl Jal gy E Ak B G BR
changes in interest rates is mainly attributable FT B o 47 B F) B4R A 4R
to its bank loans. Bank borrowings at variable A7 B A A AR B R 2 B U
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest- H 2R B o A7 R A T SRAT A
rate risk. Details of the Group’s bank borrowings B B8R R AR A S R
are disclosed in Note 24(a) to the consolidated BE5E 24(a) o A< 4R B Y B TS Ay
financial statements. The Group’s policy is ACIEINIS S ZC LI Pt B
to obtain the most favorable interest rates
available.
The Group has not used any interest rate swaps A B [ Sz 408 ol R A e 1) 2 41 200
to hedge its exposure to cash flow interest rate S B 4 YA M) R
risk.
At 31 March 2017, if interest rates of bank R201743 H31 H > il £ 3K
borrowings at variable rates had been 50 Fl & b JF B AR501# (2016
basis points (2016: 50) higher/lower with A 0 50 ) AR BE T OE il R
all other variables held constant, loss for the PREEANEE > B T 45 B A ks 18 4%
year would have been HK$4,429,000 (2016: b T B I s 4,429,000 7G
HK$3,265,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result (20164 : #%3,265,0007T) >
of higher/lower interest expense. Bt D IR R S DS
BASZ ETF AR EL
(iii) ~ Credit risk (i) 15 Bz

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to perform an obligation by
the counterparties arises from the carrying
amount of the respective recognised financial
assets (mainly include deposits with banks and
debtors) as stated in the consolidated balance
sheet.

RS IR 52 5 3 F 07 R RE AT
FAL 51 B 5 e 1R TR I 2
REEERER ARG EEAR
P HA C e RD S 2R
T & B SRAT A7 S DL e
FEWCIRK ©
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R R R Y RE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@ Financial risk factors (Continued)

(ifi)

(iv)

Credit risk (Continued)

Bank balances are deposited in banks with
sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk arising
from banks. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk with any single
counterparty or group of counterparties. The
Group also has policies in place to assess
the credit worthiness of customers to ensure
that sales of products are made to wholesale
customers with an appropriate credit history.
Besides, management of the Group monitors its
credit risk on an ongoing basis by reviewing the
debtors’ aging to minimise its exposure to credit
risk.

Sales to retail customers are made in cash or via
major credit cards.

Rental deposits are mainly placed with various
landlords in countries where the Group operates
and are due to refund upon the expiry of the
tenancy agreements and handover of the leased
premises. During the year, the Group did not
experience any defaults by the landlords.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
banking facilities. Due to the dynamic nature
of the underlying businesses, management aims
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
credit lines available and to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of banking facilities in order to
meet its liquidity requirements both in the short
term and long term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s e

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMEEBRER M)
(@ Financial risk factors (Continued) (@ HHEREBEZE )
(iv)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (iv) B &L ()
The table below analyses the Group’s financial T RBUR AR B B AN F] 2
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based A fE > 4 A B A
on the remaining period at the balance sheet REHAABEALHFHEN
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts Tl i Iy [ S AT 20 B o A 3R A 48
disclosed in the table are the contractual e AR AR AT BLRY B & o

undiscounted cash flows.

Repayable
on demand/ Between Between
within 1 year 1and 2 2and3 Over
EEREE years years 3 years

180T 1Z228R 2ZE3FR 3ENUE
HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
BT BT BT BT

At 31 March 2017 201743 H31H

Bank borrowings (note b)  #UTHK (Ftitb) 1,106,511 1,551 1,579 12,790
Finance lease flE g 60 60 55 -
Creditors and accruals JEAHHR B B e 72 T 571,749 - - -
At31 March 2016 J#20164E3 H31H

Bank borrowings (note b)  $R1T K (it b) 668,886 1,666 1,700 15,888
Finance lease A 31 62 62 88
Convertible bonds (note a) AT M i (Fft ik a) 124,293 380,308 - -
Creditors and accruals JREASF B 3R e e 5122 R 556,018 - - -

B () A AW
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR ER AR B o

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBEBRERE A
(@ Financial risk factors (Continued) (@ HMERBEZEGE)
(iv)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (iv) REE 25 ()
Notes: BF5E
(@) The convertible bonds were fully redeemed on (@  LEatAr e fE R 20164E9
15 September 2016 (Note 25). H 15 HABE R (fEE25) -
(b)  Certain borrowings contain a repayment (b) AT EREA R R
on demand clause which can be exercised foesC > mHERAT R REM I AT
at the bank’s sole discretion. The analysis fili o DUTR 2 b R AR BE R 8
below shows the cash outflows based on the R B T L o A B A
scheduled repayment. The amount includes LA 1 & &) A S5 SR A
interest payments computed using contractual BT e RS AR
rates. The directors believe that such FOR AR5 B T 1
borrowings will be repaid in accordance with R H s o
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the
loan agreements.
Between Between
Within 1and 2 2and 3 Over
1 year years years 3 years
1ELT 122%R 2E3%R 3ENL
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT
At31 March 2017  #20174E3 H31H 327,788 126,855 132,842 596,836
At31 March 2016 2201643 31 H 323,486 43,019 42,047 309,955
(b) Capital risk management by EXEEEE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to AN AE [E] )G A A T A i A 4E ]
éafegzardtthe Gr(?:p’s atbility ;0 corr:tinL}:e [a; a goindg tkt)onc?rtn B 4 412 D TR ol A ] 9 D 8 G
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits o = )
" AR RS AT AR LRSS o ] A 5 I

for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

R A 4 DL I A 2 e

11 o
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the B T HERR B R G AR AR s AR E ]
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to G 8 T S A5 I B B I LS 1)
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new HORIE G BT A B E DL
shares or sell assets to reduce debt. AR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

Capital risk management (Continued)

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
(including current and non-current borrowings and
convertible bonds as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet) less bank balances and cash. Total
capital is calculated as ‘shareholders’ funds’ as shown
in the consolidated balance sheet.

The gearing ratios at 31 March 2017 and 2016 were as
follows:

3

MR b B (A7)

(b)

BEXREBRERE (H)

SLEE N HAb Y F Rk — B AL HLL
R ARAE oy B EAC Y L E o (6
PO HE IR B LU A SRR <
TS 2 A R (R AR A B A
TR 2 W E) K I 8k A e T 4
e 25 ) WARAT 45 B M Bl &R - &
AR B AR S HE ARRITRN
R E ] -

R20164F K% 20174E3 731 H Z {4
I -

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT

Total borrowings (Note 24) AR (B 5k 24) 1,097,355 674,487
Convertible bonds (Note 25) AR AR (BEE25) - 446,424
Less: Bank balances and cash 8 : 847458k B4 (B5E19) (533,774) (599,225)

(Note 19)

Net debt TFAEHS 563,581 521,686
Shareholders’ funds JE R 919,079 1,229,803
Gearing ratio (EREqEE 61% 42%

The increase in gearing ratio is due to the decrease in
shareholder’s funds.

5 LRGN G o 7 SBHRCE B D i
B o
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(c) Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
instruments carried at fair value by valuation method.
The different levels have been defined as follows:

o Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

o Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

J Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (level 3).

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets and liability
components of convertible bonds are measured at fair value
by discounting the estimated future cash flows. Their fair
value measurement is classified as level 3. Changes in level
3 instruments for the year ended 31 March 2017 are set out
in Note 16 and Note 25 respectively.

There was no transfer of financial instruments into or out of
level 3 during the year.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
including cash and cash equivalents, deposits, debtors
and other receivables, and financial liabilities including
creditors, other payables and current borrowings,
approximate their fair values due to their short maturities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s e

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

(i) Net realisable value of stocks

Net realisable value of stocks is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience of manufacturing and
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to severe industry
cycles. Management will reassess the estimations at
the balance sheet date.

(ii) Impairment of trade debtors

The Group’s management determines the provision
for impairment of trade debtors. This estimate is
based on the credit history of its customers and the
current market condition. Management reassesses the
provision at each balance sheet date.

RS E R A E

il et B B S B 1 AR B % HL At R R AT
RSl DA 2 S e BA TR AR 45 TR A IR 1
DU A LA H AR FIE o

RS B B AR A Al SR o R e AR
At w2 R R 2 A A AR Bl B PR A
SR o A H R R B B T — {1 B B
R I B RURTE AR BRI 2 A
fliwt Rflak 2 i i T

@

(ii)

FENTERFE

Fe B I AT SEBLIF(EL ) H O 265 9 il
AR A 25 5 BT A A A B B B
PHSC o RZAF Al AT S IR E RO o DA
D A R T ST i Y AR T KB
A AT RE R & b OB T E)
A7 T SR T A R W A Y o LR I
i H FORT R R AR Al R

P& W RR SRR

A T A T 7 R AR (2 8%
flif o WLIAAL RS SR ASE B E S 1R
BERC Bk DAL E R T LI A o R
A A H BT REAG A o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group assesses at least annually whether
property, plant and equipment exhibit any indications
of impairment. The recoverable amounts are
determined based on value-in-use calculation.
The value-in-use calculation involves estimating
the future cash inflows and outflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and applying the
appropriate discount rate to those future cash flows.
The estimation of future cash flows and selection
of discount rate require the use of judgements and
estimates. Management believes that any reasonably
foreseeable change in any of the above key elements
in the value-in-use calculation would not result in
material additional impairment charges.

Impairment of intangible assets

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and
trademarks have suffered any impairment. Technical
know-how is reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The
recoverable amounts have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations or fair value less costs to sell.
These calculations require the use of judgments and
estimates (Note 15).

Deferred income tax

The Group’s management determines the amount
of deferred tax asset to be recognised by estimating
the amount of future profit available to utilise the
tax losses or certain temporary differences in the
relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The estimate is
based on the projected profit in respective jurisdiction
and entity and the Group uses its judgement to
make assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing on balance sheet date. It could
change as a result of the uncertainties in the market
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(vi)

The right to acquire 12% equity interest in CATENA
SA

On 16 April 2015, the Group entered into a
shareholders” agreement with the 12% equity interest
holder of CATENA SA for a right to purchase the 12%
equity interest. Management has assessed the risks and
rewards of the 12% equity interest by considering the
purchase price of the right and the Group’s intention
to exercise the right. Since the exercise price is the
net asset value in the book of CATENA SA which is
substantially lower than the fair value of CATENA
SA and it is highly likely that the Group will exercise
the right, management considered that the risks
and rewards of the 12% equity interest have been
transferred to the Group upon the completion of the
transaction. Accordingly, the financial statements of
CATENA SA have been consolidated as if it is a 100%
owned subsidiary since 16 April 2015.

4

REa st kAl )

(vi)

W BE CATENA SA B9 12% BRBERVRERI

A20154E4A16H > A £ H H
CATENA SAH12% BEAERFA Al i
CATENA SAFY12% A B AR 5T 37 8%
Wik o BB B CATENA
SA 12 % FEHE (A RER 1 05 B A8 B A4
B AT B RR IS HE LA STl 129% I
REE (1 B B [l i o A s AR 9 A7 (8
B/ CATENA SARYBRH F(E > &
CATENA SAA TP HEIKIRZ » AREH
WA o] REAT (R I HE > EHERR A
12% JHE A JE g I 1] % 7 58 B 5E AR
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A RS R R B o

87

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified
as the executive directors. The executive directors review
the Group’s financial information mainly from product
and geographical perspectives. From a geographical
perspective, management mainly assesses the performance
of watch and optical operations in Hong Kong, Macau and
Mainland China and rest of Asia.

Revenue represents sales of goods. Sales between operating
segments are carried out on terms equivalent to those
prevailing in arm’s length transactions. The executive
directors assess the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of adjusted earnings before interest and
tax (EBIT). This measurement basis excludes unallocated
income and net corporate expenses.

Unallocated income represents dividend income from
investment. Net corporate expenses mainly represent
corporate staff costs and provision for senior management
bonus. Unallocated assets represent property, plant and
equipment, deposits and prepayments at corporate level,
available-for-sale financial assets, deferred tax assets and
bank balances and cash. Unallocated liabilities represent
creditors and accruals at corporate level, borrowings,
convertible bonds, deferred tax liabilities and income tax
payable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (4H)

For the year ended 31 March 2017

BENUEIANALEE
Watch retail Optical retail
BEIE REZTE

Hong Kong, Hong Kong,

Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest ~ Mainland Rest  Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia Trading Total

& N

L 15)4 T ARk L)) #& L
TEAR  HEME  PEAE  HHBME S st
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AR BRffn  BRffxr BRffn  BRffn BRfR

Revenues A
Gross segment i F 964,464 360,831 1,001,191 197,127 557,089 3,080,702
Inter-segment Bl - - - - (230,292 (230,292
964,464 360,831 1,001,191 197,127 326,797 2,850,410
Segment results RIS (107,097) (11,475) 28,620 (31,571) 22,288 (99,235)
Unallocated income FAEBA 1,938
Net corporate expenses SERTEE (17,972)
Operating loss BEER (115,269)
Finance costs S A (59,755)
Loss before income tax bR B i 1 (175,024)
Income tax expense Frigfisch (2,689)
Loss for the year FERER (177,713)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER ()

For the year ended 31 March 2017

BENEIANALEE
Watch retail Optical retail
BRIE REZE

Hong Kong, Hong Kong,

Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest ~ Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia Trading  Unallocated Total
RR L)) AR L) ik &8

TEARE  HBME  FEAR  HHBME X% 2B fast
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ARffn  EWffr  BRffn  BRfx  BRfr  BRffn BRfn

Capital expenditures EAMREY (14,196) (10,665) (32,664) (13,807) (3,380) (3,992) (78,704)
Depreciation e (21,794) (12,446) (33,983) (11,247) (2,494 (12,679) (94,643)
Amortisation of HsRNHEE

prepayment of

lease premium - (2,960) - (2,835) - - (5,795)
Amortisation of - El A4

intangible assets - - - - (2,311) - 2,311)
(Provision)/write back of 77 (i) /H

provision for stocks (10,772 3,297 4,715) 35 (11,214) - (23,369)
Impairment of property, ~ #13 ~ H#5 R

plantand equipment  FfiH{E G643 (1264 (28200 (1,734) - - (9,461)
Impairment of intangible % &7 i 8

assets - - - - (3,736) - (3,736)
Provision for onerous ~ FIEEEH AL

contracts i (17,713) (827) (3,271) (2,084) - - (23,895)
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g s b

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (4H)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
HE20164F3 731 HILEE

Watch retail Optical retail
HHE REFE
Hong Kong, Hong Kong,
Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia Trading Total
PR A LIRS i i ]

HEKE  AEE PERE EELE ] st
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
whET W W WM B Wi

Revenues A
(Gross segment A 1,387,825 415,946 1,025,062 228,746 613,815 3,671,394
Inter-segment il - - - - (269,678)  (269,678)
1,387,825 415,946 1,025,062 228,746 344137 3,401,716
Segment results IER (30,770) (199) 22,950 (10,590) 10,159 (8,450)
Unallocated income FAEIBA 3,506
Net corporate expenses SEETEE (89,991)
Operating loss BEER (94,935)
Finance costs P A (90,778)
Loss before income tax BRBT B i 1 (185,713)
Income tax expense FriaBisch (4,066)
Loss for the year FEER (189,779)

B () A RA A 90
2017 4F4FHR



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER ()

For the year ended 31 March 2016

HE201653 431 HILFE
Watch retail Optical retail
M REFE

Hong Kong, Hong Kong,

Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia Trading  Unallocated Total
/PR A PR A i &

PEARE  HBME  PEAE HBHE * A it
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
R W W W W B%Ix  E%ix

Capital expenditures BAMER (28827)  (11,09)  (39957) (18174 (76,947) (9,042)  (184,043)
Depreciation I (27,590) (17,136) (36,957) (10,674) (3,157) (12,760) (108,274)
Amortisation of BHEATHENE
prepayment of
lease premium - (3,126) - (2,774) - - (5,900)
Amortisation of oty G
intangible assets - - - - (2,346) - (2,346)
(Provision)/write back of  7## (Hfff) /1
provision for stocks (4,947) 6,545 (5,678) (673) (29,477 - (34,230)
Impairment of property, 1% ~ #2 Rkfi
plantand equipment (A (3,438) (568) (2,620) (395) - - (7,021)
Impairment of intangible ¥ K7 B
assets - - - - (26,431) - (26,431)
Provision for onerous HEHFEFAY
contracts 8T (15,424) - 2,136) - - - (17,560)
As at 31 March 2017
R2017E3A318
Watch retail Optical retail
BHRIE BHEIE
Hong Kong, Hong Kong,
Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest ~ Mainland Rest  Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia Trading Total

RFR L) AR Ly A KE
TEAE  HBME  hEAE  HBE S st
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ARffn  BWffn  BRffn  BRfx  BRfr  BRfix

Segment asses R 680,919 167,066 331,699 112,898 490,313 1,782,895

Unallocated assets FARAE 865,336

Total assets WEE 2,648,231

Segment liabilities MHEE 289,455 35,733 156,745 23,918 70,537 576,388

Unallocated liabilities FARAK 1,145,684

Total liabilities ek 1,722,072
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g s b

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (4F)

As at 31 March 2016
201643 31 H

Watch retail Optical retail
% REZE
Hong Kong, Hong Kong,
Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia Trading Total
B’k Ll RF R i i3 %/

HEKE  HERE vEKE HEpE ] At
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Wi EWr WM Bl B%tr W

Segment asses B 787,577 200,472 365,570 136,079 536,047 2,025,745
Unallocated assets FATERE 932,643
Total assets g 2,958,388
Segment liabilities MEE 256,077 40,140 155,551 28,333 85,909 566,010
Unallocated liabilities FHEAR 1,155,560
Total liabilities BERE 1,721,570
An analysis of the Group’s revenue by geographical area is T Ml AT AR BT
as follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T AT T
Hong Kong, Macau AR &G PN
and Mainland China 2,135,881 2,577,680
Rest of Asia M b [ 711,973 823,003
Europe el 2,556 1,033

2,850,410 3,401,716
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S
5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (4F)

An analysis of the Group’s segments results by geographical

e b L8 53T S I ) SRR T

area is as follows:

2017 2016
HK$/000 HK$'000
BT AT

Hong Kong, Macau AR R & PN
and Mainland China (55,268) 20,761
Rest of Asia EHR BN 7300 (23,948) 4,450
Europe &R I (20,019) (33,661)
(99,235) (8,450)

An analysis of the Group’s non-current assets (other

2 3t [ 70 A7 4 1 i ) S (<l THL ROk
IEBLEE RSN AT

than financial instruments and deferred tax assets) by
geographical area is as follows:

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Hong Kong, Macau ArdE - W K R B
and Mainland China 434,090 481,835
Rest of Asia 0 L [ 154,310 176,459
Europe BRI 75,384 80,721
663,784 739,015
OTHER GAINS, NET 6  HftWaFE
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, B ~ B s
plant and equipment, net (estR) i - A (3,758) 265
Exchange losses, net & S ste - (AR (16,658) (2,170)
Gain on redemption of I i e 46 I R B A
convertible bonds 75,901 -
Gain on bargain purchase of Al (E I T Al AR
a subsidiary (Note 30) (Fft5E30) - 9,863
Gain on remeasuring to fair TP W B A T8 s w2 i
value of the existing interest in ZEH IR A TE AR
an associate upon acquisition (Kf&E30)
of control (Note 30) - 4,222
55,485 12,180
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

OTHER INCOME 7 HtKA
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Building management fee income MEFE A LA 2,340 2,340
Dividend income from investments Bg B A 1,938 3,506
Interest income FEWA 2,827 1,946
Sundries MEIH 19,295 14,578
26,400 22,370
EXPENSES BY NATURE 8 BRMEITHNEM
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Cost of stocks sold and raw A7 B A R M B AR
materials consumed 1,173,680 1,370,752
Amortisation of intangible assets BEEH IO & 2,311 2,346
Amortisation of prepayment of 1 TR AL AR
lease premium 5,795 5,900
Depreciation of property, E T ST G ik
plant and equipment
- Owned —HE 94,589 108,220
— Leased —HE 54 54
Impairment of property, W2 - BEEE N e ME E
plant and equipment 9,461 7,021
Impairment of intangible assets EiLSIA VR ] 3,736 26,431
Provision for onerous contracts BTG AR 23,895 17,560
Auditor’s remuneration A2 ST <
— Audit services — RIS 5,813 5,350
— Non-audit services — IR 1,208 1,777
Operating leases on buildings M EEHE 650,046 715,354
Provision for stocks e 23,369 34,230
Impairment of debtors JRE UK i (L 813 80
Write back of bad debt provision 35 1] S HR VE A (63) (55)
Donations R 963 293
Employee benefit expenses (Note 9) 1B B A& SZ H (Fi5E9) 594,022 683,546
Others HAth, 457,872 552,342
Total cost of sales, selling expenses, S8 WA ~ $§E T - —fREATEL
general and administrative expenses S B HAh S AR
and other operating expenses 3,047,564 3,531,201
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 9 EERAZH
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT WA
Salaries and allowances M B R 533,670 621,199
Pension contributions less BARE K (FnBR C Bk Eh

forfeiture utilised (Note a) BUHERR) (FfiEa) 33,655 33,853
Termination benefits k- faA 2,762 2,124
Unutilised annual leave A AR 230 (576)
Social security costs g PR IR S 19,504 23,143
Other allowances HoAth A 4,201 3,803
594,022 683,546

(@ Pensions-defined contribution plans (@ BHRE-—EEEMUZEE

The Group operated a retirement scheme under
Occupation Retirement Scheme Ordinance (“ORSO
scheme”) up to 30 November 2000 for employees
in Hong Kong. With effect from 1 December 2000,
a mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) scheme is set
up which is available to eligible employees of the
Group, including executive directors. No further
employees and contributions have been added to the
ORSO scheme after the set up of MPF. Contributions
to the MPF scheme by the Group and employees
are calculated at rates specified in the rules of
the MPF scheme. The assets of the MPF scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

For subsidiaries outside Hong Kong, contributions to
the local pension schemes are made by the Group and
employee, which are calculated at rates specified in
the rules of the local pension schemes. The assets of
the pension scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in an independently administered fund.

Forfeited contributions totalling HK$1,940,000 for the
year ended 31 March 2017 (2016: HK$4,049,000)
arising from employees leaving the ORSO scheme,
were utilised to offset contributions during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 9 [EEBFXEH )
(b)  Five highest paid individuals b HEEUESHFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the VNGNS L N s R
highest in the Group for the year include two (2016: T4 (20164 - =Z4) EE > HENEE
three) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the 1B B A EEE 33 4 Hr R Sk -

analysis shown in Note 33.

The emoluments payable to the remaining three RN T H AR =2 (20164 + —
(2016: two) individuals during the year are as follows: Z) NEZBENT
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000

b 3 AT

Basic salaries, allowance and AR S > B EY R i

benefits in kind 3,890 2,451
Performance bonus FBUEAL 4,602 3,201
Contributions to pension plans B {R& 5t #1 Y fHx 176 115

8,668 5,767
The emoluments fell within the following bands: S F A A A TR

Number of individuals

AE
2017 2016
Emolument bands (in HK dollar)  SrEHAHL A (%)
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 % 2,000,001 7t % #% 2,500,000 76 - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 #5# 2,500,001 G2 #%¢ 3,000,000 It 2 -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 #% 3,000,001 7T £ # % 3,500,000 JC 1 1
3 2
(c) Senior management emoluments () SNREEAEME
The emoluments fell within the following bands: oL N DN v T N

Number of individuals
N
2017 2016

Emolument bands (in HK dollar)  #E4HFI (#E %)
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 %%2,000,001 ﬁﬁ%%ZﬁOO/OOOﬁ - 1

B () A RA A 926
2017 4F4FHR



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

10 FINANCE COSTS 10 MBRE
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts — $R4TEE 7 SR B 18,538 12,089
Borrowing cost on convertible bonds R IR fE S 02 41,210 78,657
Interest on other financial liabilities — HAh I #5 & EF]E - 25
Interest on finance leases [ZI§ - giEh=¥1lpss 7 7
59,755 90,778
11 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 11 FfeBix i
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of #E 201743 431 HILFEFENGBLY
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits for the year ended ARPE T i i AT B B IE R 1) A wH I R B
31 March 2017 (2016: 16.5%) less relief for available tax i R FEFL R 16.5% (20164F © 16.5%) #155 °
losses. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated T SRS BE 5 AR AR IO Ak 5B RRUBE Vs ) 4%
on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates A B B SR b [af 1) 228 PR B RO o
of taxation prevailing in the territories in which the Group
operates.
The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated E Rt ASR G Uit R A S BL A
income statement represents:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Current income tax ES C)igesi)
— Hong Kong profits tax — WA 9,012 11,188
— Overseas profits tax — MG ANFI AL 5,680 6,145
— Over provision in — B SR L
respect of prior years (184) (1,048)
14,508 16,285
Deferred income tax (Note 26) TEIETISHL (B 5E 26) (11,819) (12,219)
Income tax expense PRt i 2,689 4,066
97 STELUX Holdings International Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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g s b

11 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 11 RSB (A1)
The taxation on the Group’s loss before income tax differs A S5 [ 2 IR BT A5 B AT s 48 T RS A0 B
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the T B FL A 457 78 b [ 1 78 B 3 O e
applicable tax rate, being the weighted average of tax rates SRR TR R B B AT ZE N - FERE
prevailing in the territories in which the Group operates, as R
follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Loss before income tax [ESRESA ] SR (175,024) (185,713)
Theoretical tax at weighted average IR 2 23.07% (2016 4F -
rate of 23.07% (2016: 20.75%) 20.75%) Tt 5 ) B B IH (40,380) (38,538)
Income not subject to tax T BB IR A (17,901) (8,037)
Expenses not deductible for ANRTHIBLEI B 32
tax purpose 17,484 13,679
Recognition of temporary differences — FERE A 4F A IR 1) B G4 22 B
not previously recognised - 423
Utilisation of previously P AR 4 R e RR B Bl JE A 18
unrecognised tax losses (2,214) (6,221)
Tax losses not recognised AR R BLE R 1R 45,703 41,975
Over provisions in respect TR B 2
of prior years (184) (1,048)
Others Hth 181 1,833
Income tax expense PR Bl s 2,689 4,066
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 23.07% 0 BE S #8 F B R 4 23.07% (2016 4F
(2016: 20.75%). The increase is caused by a change in the 20.75%) o BTG py A B 4 I K 1
distribution of profitability of the Group’s subsidiaries in the BhF i 2 70 B4 s L4 T 8 0 . o

respective countries.

B () A RA A 98
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12 LOSS PER SHARE 12 SRESE
Basic 2K
Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss g IR HE A i 48 LR N AR 0 R RE 42 45 A B
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the Ak 48 R DA T A7 325 4 B0 A 1 2 i s
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during oo
the year.
2017 2016

Weighted average number of C 8472 BT 1

ordinary shares in issue (thousands) (DMFERT) 1,046,474 1,046,474
Loss attributable to equity AN A RE AR A A REAG B 1R

holders of the Company (HK$'000) (& AT (177,921) (190,009)
Basic loss per share (HK cents) HRFEA R Gs10) (17.00) (18.16)
Diluted g
Diluted loss per share for the years ended 31 March 2017 #E20174E3 31 H KX20164E3 H31H »
and 2016 equal the basic loss per share as the conversion of B M e 1R SF IR RO A 1R I
convertible bonds is anti-dilutive. 5 P45 T R 5 o I S TR

99 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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13  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13 W% - WEERRE

Equipment,
leasehold
Land and improvements
buildings and others Total
A
THERE &
e R R HA HaRH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WA WA oG AT
Year ended 31 March 2016 #Z2016F3 A31 BLEFE
Opening net book amount -]l [ {F 48 307,157 153,306 460,463
Additions nE - 109,695 109,695
Disposals/write off R - (939) (939)
Depreciation e (7,995) (100,279) (108,274)
Impairment (note d) WBAE (B d) - (7,021) (7,021)
Acquisition of a subsidiary I FA A (Ff3E30)

(Note 30) - 3,532 3,532
Exchange differences REE 58 22 %8 (2,476) (3,788) (6,264)
Closing net book amount  4F4¢ Wi {F 48 296,686 154,506 451,192
At 31 March 2016 R2016F3A31H
Cost A 448,881 766,034 1,214,915
Accumulated depreciation 2 FHTE K {E

and impairment (152,195) (611,528) (763,723)
Net book amount I TRREC 296,686 154,506 451,192

B () A RA A
2017 4F4FHR

100



101

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR MR

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

13 ¥ - BB RERE A

Equipment,
leasehold
Land and improvements
buildings and others Total
=g
HERER
T REF MR Kk HA B
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$/000
BT BT BEAT T
Year ended 31 March 2017 EZ2017 €3 A31 BLELEE
Opening net book amount  4F47) i If {4 296,686 154,506 451,192
Additions N - 67,460 67,460
Disposals/write off R - 4,611) (4,611)
Depreciation g (8,080) (86,563) (94,643)
Impairment (note d) RAE (B 55 d) - 9,461) (9,461)
Exchange differences P 5, 2% (2,529) (4,195) (6,724)
Closing net book amount  AFACHR I {48 286,077 117,136 403,213
At 31 March 2017 M2017F3A31H
Cost [I&N 446,485 709,383 1,155,868
Accumulated depreciation 2 FHTE R {H
and impairment (160,408) (592,247) (752,655)
Net book amount MR VR A 286,077 117,136 403,213

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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13

14

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 13 W% BRRRE )
Notes: RAE -
(a)  Certain property, plant and equipment of the Group have (@ AREEFETYE - BENREHTHRERST
been pledged for bank borrowings. The carrying value B VEH o 201743 H31H » #%
of these property, plant and equipment as at 31 March SEW A - R D R A o R A (40 J R
2017 were approximately HK$272,796,000 (2016: 272,796,000 7T (2016 4F : #:¥4 283,382,000
HK$283,382,000). JC) ©
(b) At 31 March 2017, the net book value of property, plant (b)  A20174F3H3TH > @M EME T Br
and equipment held under finance leases amounted to Fr 2 - B st < MR T i R A T
HK$155,000 (2016: HK$215,000). 155,000 7C (2016 4F © 215,000 ) -
(0 Depreciation expense of HK$74,912,000 (2016: (© Y5 k¥ 74,912,000 ¢ (2016 4F © #
HK$89,595,000) has been charged in selling expenses and #89,595,000 JC) B 51 A BB S0 Rtk
HK$19,731,000 (2016: HK$18,679,000) has been charged 19,731,000 7t (2016 4F = #5 %% 18,679,000
in general and administrative expenses. J6) RFA— MR RATECLH
(d)  The Group regards its individual retail stores as separately (d) A A [ R A ) 2 L A 8 S AT sk R B
identifiable CGUs. It assessed the recoverable amounts of G A BT o I EEAN TSR] 2 B 4 e AR B
the CGUs with reference to their value-in-use. During the I K8 2% 2 1) 2 B e i 1 PR
year ended 31 March 2017, an impairment provision of BE20174E3 H31 H - A U Mk B8
HK$9,461,000 (2016: HK$7,021,000) was made as their W e JFC SR T - AL ) Sl (A o
carrying values are not expected to be fully recoverable. 9,461,0007C (20164F : #EH7,021,0007T) °
Impairment loss was included in other operating expenses in B G T T A S5 G AT R A At 4 S
the consolidated income statement. H oo
PREPAYMENT OF LEASE PREMIUM 14 FENEEHE
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T
At beginning of the year AR 29,777 40,242
Additions WA 8,614 -
Amortisation e (5,795) (5,900)
Exchange differences 58,7250 718 (3,038)
Disposal & (2,032) (1,527)
At end of the year TRAERL 31,282 29,777

Amortisation of prepayment of lease premium for premises

was included in selling expenses in the consolidated income

statement.

) S YR REL 5 o £ 1) 48 0 0 A6 4 Wi 2 R N
FEASE S

B () A RA A
2017 4F4FHR

102



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

15

103

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

15 J|EEE

Technical
Goodwill Trademarks know-how Total
mE BE  EEE Wz
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT BEFr BEFT
Year ended 31 March 2016 HZ2016F3 831 HLEFE
Opening net book amount FEAIHR TH B 9,006 51,658 - 60,664
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi T w (K5 30)

(Note 30) - - 70,816 70,816
Amortisation S - - (2,346) (2,346)
Impairment A - - (26,431)  (26,431)
Exchange differences BEE 58, 2= 55 876 86 535 1,497
Closing net book amount AEHR T R AR 9,882 51,744 42,574 104,200
At 31 March 2016 R2016F3 A31H
Cost AR 9,882 81,512 70,941 162,335
Accumulated amortisation SRS S el

and impairment - (29,768) (28,367) (58,135)
Net book amount HIR T ¥ AR 9,882 51,744 42,574 104,200
Year ended 31 March 2017 BZE2017F3 831 HLEFE
Opening net book amount AR R THFE 9,882 51,744 42,574 104,200
Additions wE - 2,630 - 2,630
Amortisation 51 - - 2,311) (2,311)
Impairment E - - (3,736) (3,736)
Exchange differences T 8,254 9 (588) (505) (1,084)
Closing net book amount A IR THT 13 9,891 53,786 36,022 99,699
At 31 March 2017 7"2017F3A31H
Cost A 9,891 83,567 74,120 167,578
Accumulated amortisation SIS S s E

and impairment - (29,781) (38,098) (67,879)
Net book amount H T V3 AR 9,891 53,786 36,022 99,699
Impairment test for goodwill BEREH

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s CGUs identified
according to business segment. The goodwill is attributable
to the watch wholesale trading operations.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

15

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
Impairment test for goodwill (Continued)

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based
on value-in-use calculation. This calculation uses pre-tax
cash flow projections based on financial budgets performed
by management covering a five-year period. Management
determined the financial budgets based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. Cash
flows beyond the five year period are extrapolated using the
estimated growth rate stated below.

The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculation are as
follows:

1. Growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond
the budget period of 0% (2016: 0%) which does not
exceed historical growth rate.

2. Pre-tax discount rate applied to cash flow projections
of 8% (2016: 8%). The discount rate used reflects
specific risks related to the Group.

Management believes that any reasonably foreseeable
change in any of the above key assumptions would not
cause the carrying amount of goodwill to exceed the
recoverable amount significantly.

During the year ended 31 March 2017, there was no
impairment on the CGUs containing goodwill with
indefinite useful lives (2016: nil).

15

BILEE ()
AERERR (4)

4 7 A B Y AT s ] MR (8 A (E
L A R = R TG B b BT
RS B HEAZ Y T A R BT G o AR
AR B2 30 1 2 B EL 3 i 355 3 e 1 LU o
SE PO o S AR I Bl T R
FIRATR B f9 Al 4= AR A

ARG E AR EZ MBS T

1. FH DA AR At 7R 8 0 B 4 O = T ol
FHRBER2R 5 0% (2016 4F & 0%) » M
AR H R AR R o

2. AR ATRETE BB AT R B 8%
(20164F : 8%) - sZ MBI R A BLHT >
S 2 ke B A A o] A I %) A o S o

IR RS > LR AT T R AT
AT TH R E) N e R IR (E
R R A T A ] 4 o

BME2017493 H31 HILEER - HEeFE+E
BN T LR SR 25 i 11 R G A el (L (2016
) o

B () A RA A
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15

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
Impairment test for trademarks

Management tests annually whether the trademarks here
suffered any impairment by considering the economic
benefit generated from the trademarks. The recoverable
amount is determined based on value-in-use calculation.
This calculation use pre-tax cash flow projections based
on financial budgets performed by management covering
a four-year period. Management determined the financial
budgeted based on past performance and its expectations for
the market development. The key assumption used for the
value-in-use calculation includes a pre-tax discount rate of
80/0.

No impairment provision on trademarks was made during
the year ended 31 March 2017 (2016: nil).

Impairment test for technical know-how

In order to secure the supply of mechanical movements
in the future, the Group acquired CATENA SA, a Swiss
watch manufacturer, on 16 April 2015 and recognised an
identified technical know-how of HK$70,816,000. In view
of the unexpected downturn of the market condition and the
decrease in demand for mechanical watches subsequent to
the acquisition, management has performed an impairment
assessment for the technical know-how as at 31 March 2017
and 2016, taking into account the current market condition
and production plan of CATENA SA.

The recoverable amount of the technical know-how
is determined based on value-in-use calculation. This
calculation uses pre-tax cash flow projections based on
financial budgets performed by management covering a
five-year period. Management determined the financial
budgets based on past performance and its expectations for
the market development. Cash flows beyond the five year
period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rate
stated below.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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AERRE R

PG 7 1 B AR A LR AR 2 o B AE
Tl P AR 7 A2 BT AT A o T[] i R
MRYEGE B E 2 FH R E - % s AR
FE AR 7 B s 2 DU 4 ) ) 2 B BT R
Rt 2 BB G i T o A< 52 1 P
R 1 R B B L3 T 35 8 i 2 T A
SE PP B o R B (2 5 R £ 52
R LR BRBLAT T EL % 8% -

BE 2017493 A 31 HILEE > S 485 7h i
BB (2016 4F © 2E) o

ERZIMARERR

25 TR H AR 0 S Bk 1 (L o A 4 iR
201544 H 16 H W B By + & 8% A4 & 18
CATENA SA » 3 w8 7T f Fll S5 255 9l 4 %
70,816,000 JC o A T DA 2R Bl i 4%
HE TSR TR T HHEE R
20174E3 H 31 H }20164E3 A 31 Halig3
BT AT W (E Al - 3 2 R R BAT T DL &
CATENA SA A ERTE o

S AT A AT W ] < R G AR B e T A (R
SR E o BERTR T SO B8 A 2 A 1A 25 T
A S TH] 2 B 5 5 T B B B < 0 T
0 o A7 L AR B 1 e B % T vl 45 B
R A S T o R T AF B A0 B e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 15 BVEE H)

Impairment test for technical know-how (Continued) EXEF MR ERNR (4)

The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculation are as i BRI R

follows:

1. The useful life of the technical know-how of 29 years 1. BLEB B0 fE T IR 5 29 4F (2016
(2016: 30 years). o 304F) o

2. Growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond the 2. A B A RSN A B U 1
five-year budget period of 2% (2016: 2%). 2% (2016 4F : 2%) °

3. Pre-tax discount rate applied to cash flow projections 3. A B 4 v T B R T R S
of 12% (2016:12%). The discount rate used reflects 12% (2016 4F = 12%) o BTSRRI
specific risk related to the Group’s watch movement WA T A e o] Gt 6k 5 A1 A e S BN R
manufacturing business. JE JEF o

Based on the result of the impairment test, the Group has R4 (B W A &5 2R > A B = 2017

made an impairment provision of HK$30,167,000 as at 31 EIAZTH IR E R BE T T &k

March 2017 (2016: HK$26,431,000). 30,167,000 JC (2016 4F = # #526,431,000

J6)

Should the growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows i FH A B At T 4 T 1Y B U R

beyond the five-year budget period applied in the value- T RS B B N 9 2 1% - JU) T e R

in-use calculation for the technical know-how had been B ik 18 HE ¥ 3,080,000 TG (2016 4E © ¥

reduced to 1%, additional impairment provision of 3,949,000 7C) °

HK$3,080,000 (2016: HK$3,949,000) would have been

recognised.

B () A RA A
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16  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 16 FAHEENMBEEE

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT AT T

At beginning of the year JAAEA) 12,129 12,652
Revaluation deficit transfer A 2 1 B A 1R

to equity (Note 21) (B¥5E21) (896) (523)

At end of the year AR 11,233 12,129

R20174E3 A 31 H » Al it 8 5 B0 &
Ty 48 DL B R BR A A A — P AR 5 3+
BN B A R IE BT A -

Available-for-sale financial assets as at 31 March
2017 represent unlisted equity investment in an entity
incorporated in Liechtenstein and are denominated in Swiss
Francs.

At B 1 A A (L A A0 A 3L B
i T T o N AR S A A
0 0 [ A o S KR M BB A (E B A R
(1 [8] ¥R 3 5 22% (2016 4F ¢ 24%) o 1)
RGAR > ATk B RS A P

The valuation of available-for-sale financial assets was
determined using dividend growth model and are within
level 3 of fair value hierarchy. The most significant
unobservable input is the rate of return on the investment of
22% (2016: 24%). The lower the rate of return, the higher
the fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets.

17  STOCKS 17 H#E&
2017 2016
HK$/000 HK$'000
BT AT
Raw materials JE AT R 155,669 166,386
Work-in-progress 1R 9,981 15,127
Finished goods LT 985,848 1,130,578
1,151,498 1,312,091
Less: Provision W FE (224,994) (213,484)
926,504 1,098,607

The cost of stocks sold recognised as expense and included
in cost of sales amounted to HK$1,173,680,000 (2016:

HK$1,370,752,000).

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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18

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 18 YRR - B2 REMNKE
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT bioki K s
Trade debtors, gross WEW ' Wk > 48%H 252,701 249,337
Less: provision for impairment B BN B R
of trade debtors (note b) WA (FED) (1,253) (549)
Trade debtors, net (note a) S 5 Bk > AR (Ktska) 251,448 248,788
Deposits, prepayments and e~ FATOE R
other debtors (notes c and d) HoAh E Y IE (Bt ¢ & d) 303,134 338,308
554,582 587,096
Less: non-current portion W FETRB IR (129,590) (153,846)
Current portion TRy 424,992 433,250
Trade debtors analysed by B H TN
invoice date: e B 5 Wk
Below 60 days 60 HAT 48,458 54,902
Over 60 days 60 H L E 204,243 194,435
252,701 249,337

Notes:

The Group engages designated import and export agents for
the importation of products from the subsidiaries in Hong
Kong to the subsidiaries in the Mainland China. The balances
due from and due to the import and export agents are settled
on a back-to-back basis, and hence, there are no fixed terms
of settlement for such balances. The Group’s trade debtors
and trade creditors include balances due from and due to
the import and export agents of HK$175,081,000 (2016:
HK$159,755,000).

Other than the balances due from the import and export
agents, the Group allows an average credit period of 60 days
from the invoice date to its trade debtors.

Balances that are neither past due nor impaired relate to
a number of independent customers whom there was no
relevant history of default.

Included in the Group’s trade debtors were debtors with a
carrying amount of HK$24,170,000 (2016: HK$31,098,000)
which were past due but not impaired. The ageing analysis of
these trade debtors based on due dates is as follows:

AN A [ A E A O S R
RRF JE5 2 0 %) E i 4 A TR b A B S S D e
JRE WA B A 3 T AR B A & R Y 4 [ 4
BB E S RG> UL a2
TSI A AT o A B (B R Wi MR R % R
A5F B R 5 B Wi S B AF 3 M 1 QB Y &
% 5 W 5 175,081,000 TG (2016 4F + ik #E
159,755,000 7C) °

I ME A B JEE AT ot T AC TR A 45 R 41 - A 4R
[ 40T L RE U 5 MR 58 5 R R
60 RIMfEEI -

f7 408 0 ) B L 14 45 5 7 R 7 22 4% 51 AR
BRI SR 2 B o

A ) 119 JRE AR ) R S 4 R T L 2 s T
24,170,000 JC (2016 4F = #5 ¥ 31,098,000
JG) WY MK TE > A B R TE A H e o
WA o WZ5F MBI 5 MR AR B A H 2 iR
SAMEUR
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18

(a)

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued) 18 BEWERR - e RBEMRE (4
Notes: (Continued) st - ()
(Continued) (@) (#45)
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Overdue: i
Within 1 year 14N 21,968 29,747
1-2 years 124 1,922 1,048
2-3 years 2-34F 47 66
Over 3 years i 3 4 233 237
24,170 31,098
Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate 3 AL A BB AT 1Y) R K o Rk B 22 4 8 T
to a number of independent customers for whom there HE AR o AR A N et R ARG B
is no recent history of default. Based on past experience, MRYE A0 BR > B2 B B ISR TE O 5 45
management believes that no impairment allowance is BRI A R > KA R LA
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a Bl > PR AE PR AR (5 T A D (A
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still i o A G2 B M 5% 55 K A AT AT
considered fully receivable. The Group does not hold any o
collateral over these balances.
Movements on the provision for impairment of trade debtors (b) JREWS ' T AR I T (B M s Bh

are as follows:

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT T

At beginning of the year TAAE 549 472
Provision for impairment Rk ] 813 80
Provision written back A3 ] (63) (55)
Exchange differences [ifE b0, 25 %A (46) 52
Atend of the year IR 1,253 549

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in other operating expenses
in the consolidated income statement. Amounts charged to
the allowance account are generally written off when there is
no expectation of recovering additional cash.

The balance included amounts due from related companies
of HK$5,871,000 (2016: HK$4,897,000).

The balances due from related companies (Note 29 (iii)) are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

18  DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued) 18 FEWERR - BERBANKE &)

Notes: (Continued) Mt st (48) -

(d)  As at 31 March 2017, there is no prepayment for services (d)  JARE20174E3 H31H - M AEFIH I A
arising from the issue of convertible bonds (2016: FE BT O] 45 B AR S5 A A Y AR BS TE A 3k0E
HK$9,302,000) (Note 25). (20164 « # 9,302,000 7T) (K31 25)

(e)  An analysis of debtors, deposits and prepayments by (e)  MEUHRFR - ¥4 K FE A AR IR 1% & WA b
currency is as follows: T

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT T

Hong Kong dollars ke 357,853 353,052
Renminbi N 70,601 83,782
Singapore dollars EDIIE S 33,344 35,081
Malaysian ringgit SR PR A 41,848 55,296
Thai bahts FE Bk 11,449 17,068
Swiss Francs iy 1% BB 3,204 6,682
Others HoA 36,283 36,135
554,582 587,096

19 BANK BALANCES AND CASH 19 SRITEKREERS

An analysis of bank balances and cash by currency is as SRATEERR B IR R

follows:

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT

Hong Kong dollars ki 184,134 179,750

Renminbi NG 70,689 104,295

Singapore dollars HrmigoT 63,173 50,956

Malaysian ringgit TR VG 514 67,290 127,877

Thai bahts TRk 110,497 106,762

Swiss Francs it - R 6,079 2,555

Others HoAh, 31,912 27,030

533,774 599,225

The conversion of Renminbi into foreign currencies and LN RS T b R A T g AR iR R R

remittance of Renminbi out of the PRC is subject to the rules JE 2 RSB S A 1) A1 R 7 428 R U % A 191

and regulations of exchange controls promulgated by the HIRR

PRC government.
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20 SHARE CAPITAL 20 MRA
Number of shares
of HK$0.1 each HK$’000
BREERYE
0.1 TR EE BT T
Authorised: TEERA
At 31 March 2016 and 2017 20165201743 H31H 1,600,000,000 160,000
Issued and fully paid: 8T MR A
At 31 March 2016 and 2017 201645201743 H31H 1,046,474,025 104,647

AN ) K EL B RS F R B E 2017 43 A 31
H Lk 4F B B 3 AR A P 88 H NI e s ST
BT AT ] B PR T o

The Company and its subsidiaries did not set up or operate
any share option scheme for the year ended 31 March 2017
and up to the date of publication of this Annual Report.

21 RESERVES 21 f#E
Convertible
Share  Revaluation Exchange  bonds reserve Retained
premium reserve reserve (Note 25) earnings Total
GIpad
B
RiaE EftfifE EifsE  (W&25) RERF ax
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
L et BRI BT BT Lip
At April 2015 201554 A 1H 1,977 10,401 (26,046) 77,090 1,278,411 1,341,833
Exchange differences 5245 - - (15,680) - - (15,680)
Revaluation of available-for-sale A it & s s
financial assets (Note 16) i (HE16) - (523) - - - (523)
Loss for the year Rk - - - - (190009 (190,009)
Dividends paid (Note 22) AL (3t 22) - - - - (10,465) (10,465)
At31 March 2016 201643 H31H 1977 9,878 41726 77,090 1,077,937 1,125,156
At1 April 2016 201654 11 1977 9,878 (41,726) 77000 1,077,937 1,125,156
Exchange differences ErEH - - (54,817) - - (54,817)
Revaluation of available-for-sale At A &/
financial assets (Note 16) B ff (K7 16) - (896) - - - (896)
Loss for the year ERER - - - - ey (77,921)
Release of convertible honds P [ 5 1 I T 2
reserve upon redemption - - - (77,090) - (77,090)
At31 March 2017 201743 H31H 1,977 8,982 96,543 - 900,016 814,432
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22 DIVIDENDS 22 IKRE
The dividends paid in 2016 were HK$10,465,000 (HK$0.01 20164 IR ¥ B 4 510,465,000 7 (4
per ordinary share). The directors did not recommend a final S I 0.01 08) » EHEGAEREIR
dividend in respect of the years ended 31 March 2017 and BE201743 31 H 201643 A31 HIE
2016. ERER ARG o
23 CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS 23 ENERMRRETEA
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T AT T
Trade creditors analysed FEEEH AT
by invoice date: JEATE SRR
Below 60 days 60 HLAF 125,986 157,259
Over 60 days 60 HLL E 187,196 164,002
313,182 321,261
Other creditors and At A B K B
accruals (note a) fEEE A (faEa) 298,723 267,974
611,905 589,235
Notes: [t
(@) Included in other creditors and accruals are amounts due to (@) FF A A FE AT R K ME S R 2R TE A
related companies of HK$7,334,000 (2016: HK$1,367,000) T AT B 2N J A 3CTE HE 5 7,334,000
(Note 29(iii)), which are unsecured, interest-free and JC(20164F © #E % 1,367,0007C ) ( Fff 5%
repayable on demand. 29(iii)) > FAIE L HEAEHT - S B EE R AE
o
(b)  An analysis of creditors and accruals by currency is as (b)  BEATHRZ ST &R N -
follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Hong Kong dollars W 442,120 372,253
Renminbi NG 59,673 63,140
Singapore dollars HmT 20,586 27,325
Malaysian ringgit BRI 19,857 27,484
Thai bahts BN 26,272 23,579
Swiss Francs Fiy L BB 4,757 24,922
US dollars T 22,295 34,476
Others HoAthy 16,345 16,056
611,905 589,235
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ISR R MR

24 BORROWINGS 24 EBX
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T
Bank borrowings (note a) SRATE R (K5t a) 1,097,200 674,272
Obligations under finance leases Pl R (Bt D)
(note b) 155 215
1,097,355 674,487
Balances repayable on demand SR AR BUR — N
or within one year included VN =Rl
in current liabilities (1,082,645) (656,439)
14,710 18,048
(@) Bank borrowings (@ WRITER

The Group’s bank borrowings are repayable as

follows:

AR SRAT B R DL T

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Repayable on demand/ MEZ R, —HEZ N
within 1 year 1,082,592 656,412
Between 1 and 2 years 1524 1,233 1,336
Between 2 and 5 years 2E 5 4,034 4,369
Over 5 years 54ERLE 9,341 12,155
1,097,200 674,272
Included in bank borrowings as at 31 March 2017 are 2017463 A 31 B Z 4T85 A 1%
secured borrowings amounted to HK$1,097,200,000 2 B 1,097,200,000 76 (2016
(2016: HK$661,237,000), which are secured by 4 #E¥ 661,237,000 7C) [,/Lz'_(%@

property, plant and equipment of the Group (Note 13).
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24 BORROWINGS (Continued) 24 B ()

(@ Bank borrowings (Continued) (@ WMITERHE)

An analysis of the carrying amount of the Group’s
bank borrowings by currency is as follows:

7 A [ R AT 8 SR T (B 4 B2 40
o

2017 2016
HK$/000 HK$'000

BT T AT

Hong Kong dollars il 1,081,411 655,132
Malaysian ringgit L5y R 15,789 19,140
1,097,200 674,272

The weighted average effective interest rate per
annum for bank borrowings was 2.09% (2016:
1.85%).

As at 31 March 2017, the carrying amounts of current
bank borrowings approximate their fair values.

As at 31 March 2017, the Company had given
guarantees to various banks to secure general banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries amounting
to HK$1,620,950,000 (2016: HK$1,661,773,000).
As at 31 March 2017, the utilised amount of such
facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees was
HK$1,097,200,000 (2016: HK$674,272,000) and
the undrawn banking facilities was HK$271,529,000
(2016: HK$857,471,000).

Prior to the date of this report, the Group obtained
a one-off waiver from a bank from strict compliance
with certain covenant requirements; and the Group
has further agreed revisions to certain covenant
requirements of bank borrowings amounting to
HK$660,830,000 (2016: HK$222,364,000) with the
same bank.

SRAT BE B IR ST 2 BT B AR R
2.09JH (2016 4F : 1.85JH)

A20174E3 A 31 H » $RATEE 0 IR T
(EEL N PAEAHA ©

R2017FE3H31TH » ANFEZT
25 B 88 2 & ) — B SR AT il 1) AT
HRATAE & R L H ¥1,620,950,000
J6 (20164 : W %1,661,773,000
JG) e R20174E3 H31H » 3% %
AN FEENMECH) A2 S
#1,097,200,000 JC (2016 4F : # ¥
674,272,000 75) ° T i A B A 18R4T
Tl 458 B 271,529,0007T (2016
A W 857,471,000 7C) ©

TE R FOIHT - AS AR O A — AR
AT HEAT — UM W G B A 8 B2 5 0 B30
By & #1B K 5 AL BN B A — 4R AT
) A B 5 45 4 B 7 ¥ 660,830,000 7
(20164F : #H¥ 222,364,000 7C) AR
EEAHERETT -
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ISR R MR

24 BORROWINGS (Continued)

(b) Obligations under finance leases

The obligations under finance leases are payable as

BMERERE

Al R BRI A 2

EFWAT

follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Within 1 year 1T4EZ N 60 31
Between 1 and 2 years 1H: 24 60 62
Between 2 and 5 years 2 F 54 55 150
175 243
Future finance charges Pl L 0 R A 5 S
on finance leases (20) (28)
Present value of finance il B A A B
lease liabilities 155 215
The present value of finance lease liabilities is SRS A BT
analysed as follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Within 1 year 142N 53 27
Between 1 and 2 years 1E24E 53 55
Between 2 and 5 years 2 F 54 49 133
155 215

The carrying amount of obligations under finance

leases is denominated in Singapore dollars.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 29 November 2012, the Company issued unlisted and
unsecured convertible bonds with a principal amount of
HK$371,022,600 to Sapphire llluminatus Holdings Limited
(“Sapphire”), an independent third party.

On 15 September 2016, the convertible bonds were fully
redeemed and the convertible bonds were re-measured
at its fair value at the date of redemption. The Group has
recognised HK$75,901,000 as a gain upon redemption of
convertible bonds mainly as a result of the release of the
convertible bond reserve upon redemption.

The terms of the convertible bonds were summarised below:

—  the bonds bore interest at 3.5% per annum if the
bonds were held by Sapphire or its affiliates, or 2.75%
per annum if otherwise, on the principal amounts of
the convertible bonds outstanding from time to time,
payable semi-annually in arrears;

- the bonds were convertible at the option of the
bondholders into fully paid ordinary shares 18 months
after the issue of bonds up to fifth anniversary of
the issue date of the bonds at a conversion price of
HK$1.95 per share, subject to certain adjustments
pursuant to the terms of the agreement entered with
the bondholders;

- 190,268,000 conversion shares would be issued
upon full conversion of the bonds based on the initial
conversion price of HK$1.95 per share;

25

R ES

2012411 H29 H » AR 10— 25
=i Sapphire Illuminatus Holdings Limited
([ Sapphire |) #1774 #AHHE¥5 371,022,600
TCIFE b T B RS AT 4R o

AL A 2016469 A 15 H I [A] 4 30 7T #2 % 1
S o AR AR 5 B ) H DA (8 EEE
o AR [ A [T 45 RS 5 75,901,000 JTHY
WACRR o 2 A [ A B8 [ v M T et AR
MEL o

AR IR  e n

— MRERAE R ORAT BRI AR R A

R WfEZRH Sapphire SO E A
LR - RAEFIE3 5% E o i
HAWN R4 AR 2.75% 5t
B BRI

- IR A AR RN R

1118 A AT H RS 1
A SARE B s W 1.95 Jn SR B
L A0 JBE ) 7 > M 1 2
MR BELAE 5 A T 57 W ek A e o
T

— 190,268,000 Bt 5. 4 B 173 i i 1 5 4R

PR S A s T 1.95 LR UL
WK EEAT
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25 CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

- Sapphire had the option to require the Company to
early redeem 30% of the outstanding principal (the
“Option”) if i) the consolidated net income of the
Company (without taking into account any expenses
arising from accounting treatment of the bonds) was
less than HK$400 million in more than one out of the
three financial years ended/ending 31 March 2015
to 2017; or ii) the aggregate consolidated net income
of the Company (without taking into account any
expenses arising from accounting treatment of the
bonds) was less than HK$1 billion for three financial
years ended/ending 31 March 2015 to 2017. The
remainder of the bonds shall remain to be convertible,
and such the bonds which had not been previously
converted, redeemed, or purchased and cancelled
and remain outstanding on the maturity shall be
redeemed. The Company shall also pay an amount
in cash to Sapphire equal to 3/7th of the outstanding
principal amount of such remaining bonds held by
Sapphire upon maturity; and

- Sapphire would be compensated by the difference
between the accrued interest and cash dividend
(calculated on as-converted basis) (the “Additional
Interest”), if the former was less than the latter.

The convertible bonds consisted of a liability component,
comprising the 5-year 3.5% straight debt, other redemption
features and additional interest liabilities, and an equity
component, representing the convertible option of HK$1.95
per share. At the date of the issuance of the bonds, the
liability component and the equity component were
recognised at fair value, determined based on the valuations
performed by an independent professional valuer using the
binominal model with the major following assumptions:

- Risk-free interest rate of 0.261%;
- Volatility of 25.07%;

- Borrowing rate of 8.29%;

- Dividend yield of 6.0%

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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WRRES (4)

-~ Sapphire /AL NE B AT B R A A A4
T ) 30% A A 4 (T HARE ) »
i) A% 24\ I &5 A A CRaE B AR
F5 G G o B A AT AT B S ) R R A
20154 F 201743 A 31 B 1k =@ 8
AR B v — {18 8 2 {IR] B A A A
5 400,000,000 7C 5 B ii) # % 2015 4F
2201743 A 31 H IE =R BUEEEA
O F B AR A TR R CREE M
B T AR AT A B S0 IR s N
1,000,000,000 JC » # T f& % & £ 7T
S s TR RG] So B B R G
B LS B IR 3 R AB R 0 65 T T LA
W] o AW IRETT] Sapphire A4
T L B IREREAT 0 R R Y iR
MMEFASE LG MBS X

L MR R LA R (R
HOIEHERHE) - Sapphire S HEHE BRERT
TR BB 4 R . T 25 3 (T 241
%) -

AR A A (4% 5 4F 3.5% At
B 114 38 28 A5 S S H At ] e ) L B B SR
AR Lot ai w8 (BB T 1.95 J0 Stk
HE) o NERATRAIRIE - BURER A MM SR By
FE AT (ERERD > AR 57 S A (B R A
{EBRA 51 F B RS — I

- IR A% 0.261% ;
- EIE25.07% ;

- BIEFI#8.29% :

- BEFE6.0%
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25 CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 25 ABRRES )
The liability component and equity component of the A 4B 25 1 AR 40 SR AR 40 I 2012
convertible bonds recognised at initial recognition as at 29 11 H 29 HY HERRFFERR AN T

November 2012 were as follows:

HK$'000
AT T
Fair value of convertible bonds issued B 8§17 1] I AEZ5 1A T-{H 396,772
Less: Liability component W B (319,682)
Equity component HE#R TR 77,090
The convertible bonds were issued with fair value higher AR SR T R AR A A T E B
than the principal amount and were accounted for as share- 17 o A% DUy 5 B B AT 3R se o AR
based payment transactions. The excess of the fair value of A A8 A 5 18 2 SRR L BT e BT A A o
the convertible bonds over the consideration received of 28,018,000 7T J3 7T Bk 4 A B 1Y 8 4 3K
HK$28,018,000 were recorded as a prepayment for services T o Sl 2 AR FEVE A G H0TTE] A E o 4
and are amortised on a straight line basis over the term of F5BA 3 HE M5 9,302,000 TCE R E 2017 4F 3
contract. Amortisation expense of HK$9,302,000 has been H 31 H 1R B A 45 A Y 4 2= P i H At 2
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the AR RR (2016 4F ¢ i 5,604,000 70)
year ended 31 March 2017 (2016: HK$5,604,000) (Note (FH&EE18) ©
18).
The liability component of the bonds was stated at fair IR BT AT 25 o i R0
value. The equity component was presented in equity as A TRHEN 25 5 [ T3 B el | o
“convertible bonds reserve”.
The movement of the liability component of the convertible RN TR IR AR B S B 8
bonds for the year is set out below: K
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T
Liability component at RAERI B R 446,424 380,753
beginning of the year
Changes in fair value included FE AR A AT 52 B)
in finance costs 41,210 78,657
Interest paid EATFLE (6,493) (12,986)
Redeemed £ IE ) (481,141) -
Liability component at end of the year JA4E# ) A I - 446,424
Less: balances redeemable/payable B AT AR IR R
within one year B AR - (109,949)
- 336,475
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25

26

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)) 25 ARRES A1)
The liability component of the convertible bonds was A AR 7 A T 0 S ST R A
valued by independent qualified valuers, AVISTA Valuation S g TG A R A BR A R AL (> AR
Advisory Limited, who holds a recognised relevant SRR (14 R R B 2 A B LA T A A T
professional qualification and have recent experience in TSR AT Al (RO A BR A o
valuation of convertible bonds.
The valuation of the liability component of the convertible A R AR S A A0 Ak (RS PR R B 0
bonds was determined using the binominal option pricing I e (A o RS (A R - b
model. In valuing the Option, the external valuer has T (L 5t A A I B 0 OB R > IR AR
assigned a probability for each scenario under the Option ] i B AR 0 B R S RE 2 T o TR RS
and calculated the probability weighted fair value of the FEE > (AL B - SZ BRI T
liability component of the convertible bonds. In valuing WO (PR AR L S e R e ) R mT 46 I i 25
the Additional Interest portion, the amount is based on AR ARAT U A9 4 B SR T A R 2SI
the present value of the differences between the estimated BUENE -
dividend received on an as-if converted basis and the annual
coupon interest of the convertible bonds over the remaining
outstanding period.
The more significant input used in the valuation of the S AT 8RR 2 AR 20 AT A (8 P T A I
liability component of the convertible bonds are as follows: HRAEABEIT
2016
Risk-free interest rate e g ) 0.45%
Volatility Peba 47.79%
Borrowing rate iEECilES 9.37%
Dividend yield liidsks 0%
Probability of the Option AT HE R v e
being exercised 100%
DEFERRED INCOME TAX 26 EIEFRISH
The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities O SO S T S R SE A TH A AR (FE — 4R 4R (1]
(to be recovered/settled after more than one year) is as WD) A BT R
follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Deferred tax assets R SUE T I 87,944 76,162
Deferred tax liabilities R ALl T A i (7,474) (7,342)
80,470 68,820

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 26 EIEFRISH (A7)
The gross movement on the deferred tax accounts is as ARSEBLIAAR H B an T
follows:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
At beginning of the year AR 68,820 68,393
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 30)  WiF 2w (K& 30) - (9,844)
Credited to income statement A AR % 11,819 12,219
Exchange differences [ifE S0, 25 %8 (169) (1,948)
At end of the year TRAERL 80,470 68,820
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during A TR R A B T A N B A S ) (O % R
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of AR RN BE55 vl v R o 1) BRARAICEH) T
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:
Deferred tax assets RAEBIHE E
Provision for
unrealised Other
Depreciation profit in Other  temporary
allowances stocks  Taxlosses provisions differences Total
FE#
fiE AR £fe

2 MERE BEER HtRE EHEEE i
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ARffr ERffr B ERfr  BRfx  BEffn

At1 April 2015 #2015F4 A1 H 9,491 24,734 10,956 20,534 10,945 76,660
Credited/(charged) to FEA/ (R R ) i R

income statement 159 (6,443) 15,122 (685) (11 8,042
Exchange differences HE 3127 (59) (654) - (501) (781) (1,995)
At31 March 2016 201643 431 H 9,591 17,637 26,078 19,348 10,053 82,707
At1 April 2016 #20164E4 A1 H 9,591 17,637 26,078 19,348 10,053 82,707
Credited/(charged) to FtA/ (B B iR

income statement 117 (2,079 11,664 360 1,299 11,361
Exchange differences TS AH 10 (332) - (30) 85 (267)
At31 March 2017 #201743 131 H 9,718 15,226 37,742 19,678 11,437 93,801
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 26 EFEFRTBE ()
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE

Other Identified
Depreciation temporary intangible

allowances differences assets Total
Hit
EREE [=F-:9:]

E%EE =8 BEE #Et
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BEffr BEfr BEfR

At 1 April 2015 201544 H1H 7,325 942 - 8,267
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 30) Wt TA R (F&E30) - - 9,844 9,844
Charged/(credited) to income R E(GEA) das £

statement 581 - (4,758) (4,177)
Exchange differences BEE 5, 2= 58 (47) - - (47)
At 31 March 2016 201643 H31H 7,859 942 5,086 13,887
At 1 April 2016 "20164F4H1H 7,859 942 5,086 13,887
Charged/(credited) to income IR A (FEA) I3

statement 214 - (672) (458)
Exchange differences T b8, 25 4 (98) - - (98)
At 31 March 2017 201743 H31H 7,975 942 4,414 13,331
Out of the total unrecognised tax losses of HK$785,169,000 JUT &t DA 1K 8 R R JRE BB 2 oK e RR B TE
(2016: HK$629,457,000) carried forward, an amount of AR s 785,169,000 UG (2016 4F + s
HK$291,464,000 (2016: HK$256,131,000) can be carried %% 629,457,00070) » HAi#291,464,000
forward indefinitely. The remaining HK$493,705,000 JC(20164F : #sH5256,131,0007C) F] MERR A
(2016: HK$373,326,000) will expire in the following years: A . HAREEN 493,705,000 7T (2016 4F -

373,326,000 7C) A47E T 51 3 R i 39

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT ki N
In the first year 514 61,506 18,063
In the second year 2 4E 80,355 62,555
In the third year 3 4F 70,654 81,349
In the fourth year 5 44F 45,343 71,240
In the fifth to tenth years inclusive E5EZEE 104 (A E EW ) 235,847 140,119
493,705 373,326
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27 NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 27 HEBEERERMET

STATEMENT
Reconciliation of loss before income tax to cash generated W i A5 50 iy e 18 BRL 7 2 5 ) i 7 B0 4 i
from operations: AR -
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Loss before income tax [EIURESIE] 5 (175,024) (185,713)
Depreciation e 94,643 108,274
Amortisation of intangible assets i RS g 2,311 2,346
Amortisation of prepayment of e TR AH B A
lease premium 5,795 5,900
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, WY - B S
plant and equipment T8, (s ) 3,758 (265)
Provision of stocks 17 B HEA 23,369 34,230
Impairment of debtors JRE UK i 813 80
Write back of bad debt provision 35 1] SR VE (63) (55)
Impairment of property, plant WI3E ~ A S S A
and equipment 9,461 7,021
Impairment of intangible assets TR A 3,736 26,431
Provision for onerous contracts FERTNEE e I NE A ] 23,895 17,560
Expenses on convertible bonds AT AR B 9,302 5,604
Interest income FLE A (2,827) (1,946)
Finance costs PAHS A 59,755 90,778
Dividend income BB A (1,938) (3,506)
Release of convertible bonds B 1 2 43 ) 460 e £ 2 £t
reserve upon redemption (77,090) -
Gain on remeasuring to fair value of AU H A HE 2 w2
the existing interest in an associate O IR ENGER (KEE6)
upon acquisition of control (Note 6) - (4,222)
Bargain purchase of a subsidiary e (I E T AR A - (9,863)
Operating (loss)/profit before working B8 ¥ 4x #8585 ij 1) 4672
capital changes (JEs18) i Al (20,104) 92,654
Decrease in stocks fr & D 123,986 204,838
Decrease in debtors, deposits JREMSCR K ~ e S FELAT
and prepayments IR D 12,663 14,312
Increase/(decrease) in creditors JREAST BN R RE w2 A
and accruals wm, (b) 6,330 (41,873)
Cash generated from operations EEI B P B 122,875 269,931
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28

COMMITMENTS

(@)

(b)

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the
year but not yet incurred is as follows:

28

i

(@)

AEEEBENEREHBENERMK
HMT :

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT T

Property, plant and equipment  #J3  ##F Kl - 6,275

Commitments under operating leases (where the
Group is the lessee)

The Group had future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases as

(b)

EXHEETHAR(AEEERER
A)

ARG AR AN ] IR SRR T R R AR
AR BT T

follow:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Buildings e
Not later than one year 14R A 524,186 581,130
Later than one year but not 1AREZE 5 4E N
later than five years 347,852 453,802
Later than five years 54D E 4,624 4,935
876,662 1,039,867

The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses
and renewal rights. The operating lease rentals of
certain stores are based on the higher of a minimum
guaranteed rental or a sales level based rental. The
minimum guaranteed rental has been used to arrive at
the above commitments.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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28

29

COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(c) Operating leases arrangements (where the Group is
the lessor)

The Group had future aggregate minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases as

28

I (4

(0 EXBEEZHGFEEER/EAA)

AR I R AN T JRE 2 SR T R
AR & BRI T -

follow:
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T AT T
Properties YES
Not later than one year 19N 1,091 869
Later than one year but not 1AFEAZE 5 E R
later than five years 1,093 1,202
2,184 2,071
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 29 FREALXRS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.

Yee Hing Company Limited, directly and indirectly through
its subsidiary including Active Lights Company Limited, held
855,200 shares of the Company as at 31 March 2017. 55%
of the total issued ordinary shares of Yee Hing Company
Limited is held by Klayze Holdings Limited, which is the
trustee of a discretionary trust (the “Trust”). Mr Joseph C.C.
Wong and Mr. Sakorn Kanjanapas are the beneficiaries of
the Trust and were therefore deemed to be interested in
855,200 shares of the Company through the Trust’s interest
in Yee Hing Company Limited.

A BN 4 W] e s R 5 — T
BLE A Hh B R R R R ) — Oy AT i
HREES 2 Nt o FLIE] 52 A AN 42l 252
M NE KGR 2 NI A B AL -

201743 H31 H » 38 HLA FRA ) B 25K
(] H2 0 2t HL B J 2 W) Active Lights Company
Limited 5 42 7 855,200l 1 » Klayze
Holdings Limited PAYE /5 — B (E 5T (115
it D) 2 ZRE NS A 2 A BRA R AR
CEE AT I 2 55% HEfi o BB Se Ak K
WAL A R 2t A > WO 2y
AT FE A 8 BUA BR A ) 2 R 4 TR A
) 855,200 AL M4 o

B () A RA A
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29 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
Save as disclosed in Notes 18, 23 and 33, the following is a

summary of the significant related party transactions carried
out in the normal course of the Group’s business:

(i)  Provision of services to a related company

29

BRABALRS (4)

BREFEE18 ~ 23 33 rHEEH AN » FoI AR
S B BN 2 B TR RS S
MR > 3% 285 Jh AL B B W 18t
17

(i) MP—REEEQTRERSE

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T
Building management fee ] — A B A F
income from a related HEIC/E S B TIUN
company 2,340 2,340

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group entered
into a renewal agreement with Mengiwa Property
Investment Limited (“MPIL”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Yee Hing, for the provision of the
following services for the period from 1 April 2016 to
31 March 2019:

(@)  contract administration with respect to contracts
entered into between MPIL and third parties
from time to time;

(b) property agency liaison and tenancy
management;

(c)  management of the property manager of Stelux
House; and

(d)  other miscellaneous administrative services.
The fee for the provision of the above services was

agreed at HK$195,000 per calendar month during the
duration of the agreement.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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29  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 29 HAREALIRS (H)
(i) Purchases of goods and services from related (i) MARELATNBEERERY
companies
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

BT AT

Purchase of goods from related  [n]7 B%E S w W B & 5 (Bt s a)

companies (note a) - 913
Rental expense to related 1) A7 BRI 2 W SRR 4B S (B REb)
companies (note b) 17,521 16,725
17,521 17,638
Notes: W aE
(@)  During the year ended 31 March 2016, certain (@)  JA20164F3 A 31 HILERER » A4k
subsidiaries of the Group purchased optical products V7 T T8 2 ) 1) 2 SR T4 T
from International Optical Manufacturing Company 2 i I o IR A SR R A PR ) e G
Limited and its subsidiary (“IOM Group”), indirectly ﬁfﬂ% Sl (TTOMARE ) sA SR %
owned subsidiaries of Yee Hing, in accordance with B E T S 2 R i k2 Mk
the terms of written agreements for the Group’s retail e Eﬁﬁ)‘ﬁ”‘ﬂ?nn °

and trading operations.

(b) During the year, certain subsidiaries of the Group have (b) RN AR T B S W B 5
entered into tenancy agreements with the following A B AL AT S A B ek o AL
related parties for office premises, warehouses, WAV B AT KA
showroom and car-parking spaces: i

Rental expense for the year

FEHESXH

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT R TH

MPIL W] 14,721 14,750

Other related parties oAt A7 B A 2,800 1,975

17,521 16,725
(iii) Year-end balances arising from service income, (i) BREWA  BEERRESIHES
purchases of goods and rental expenses are disclosed LR AMIEE 18(c) RMiEE23(a)

in Note 18(c) and Note 23(a). A E
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29 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 29 FBREALXRS ()
(ivy Key management compensation (ivv FEEEEHRH
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT T

Salaries and other short-term e K AL IR B e A

employee benefits 14,406 15,862
Other long-term benefits HoAt =3 4R A 123 147
14,529 16,009
30 BUSINESS COMBINATION 30 RESH
On 16 April 2015, the Group acquired an additional 48% 201544116 H » ASEEIRE T — [ I
equity interest in CATENA SA, a Swiss watch movement T TSR R K CATENA SABESM 48%
manufacturer, for a cash consideration of EUR1,660,000 RIS > AUE A P14 1,660,000 7T » 7E 1L
and entered into a shareholders’ agreement with the 12% [ IFF L CATENA SA Y 12% fEfi REA NI
equity interest holder of CATENA SA for a right to purchase JBETR Ak DAL 12 % 1 I RERR B RE - 1t
the 12% equity interest. Together with the previously owned BHLSE Wi HE A 1 40% HE f A A4 18] 11 B iR 52
40% equity interest and the Group’s underlying right, the WERE VB TERE S — > AEBMR A
Group is considered as controlling all equity interest in il CATENA SA 1T Hii 45
CATENA SA.

1 27 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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30 BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued) 30 ©EEH )
The following table summarises the consideration paid T RBE AR H R CATENA SA T SCA)
for CATENA SA and the fair value of assets acquired and A ARAED ~ T o R ) ST B P 7R Af
liabilities assumed at the acquisition date: & :
HK$'000
AT T
Consideration: FRAE -
— Cash — B4 14,386
— Deferred consideration payable — RS A R I RE AU
in respect of the purchase right 11,083
Total consideration RAEHEH 25,469
Recognised amounts of identifiable T T Bk % P R4 A A
assets and liabilities assumed R < A
Property, plant and equipment WI3E ~ WA St 3,532
Intangible assets M & 70,816
Stocks & 25,849
Debtors and prepayments JRE SR 3 B T A KT 2,206
Cash and cash equivalents Bl R a5 22,257
Creditors and accruals JREASF B 3K B RE 2 (10,957)
Deferred tax liabilities R IE R T AL A (9,844)
Total identifiable net assets A A T E A 103,859
Less: Fair value of equity interest in B o BLCATENA SA 55 & Al
CATENA SA held before the ZHERR AP
business combination (68,527)
35,332
Bargain purchase R fEIEE (9,863)
25,469
Additional purchase consideration DLER 8 S B A M E AUE
settled in cash (14,386)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired SIS 4 S B4 S (A ) 22,257
Cash inflow on acquisition W IR BB A 7,871
Acquisition-related costs of HK$770,000 had been charged WS A B A AR s ¥ 770,000 LA B %2016
to administrative expenses in the consolidated income 331 HIEFEEZ SR G I R 2 AT B
statement for the year ended 31 March 2016. INFORR -

B () A RA A
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30

31

BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

The Group recognised a gain of HK$4,222,000 as a result
of remeasuring its 40% equity interest in CATENA SA held
before the business combination at fair value. The gain was
included in other gains, net in the consolidated income
statement for the year ended 31 March 2016.

A gain on bargain purchase of HK$9,863,000 had been
recognised to other gains, net in the consolidated income
statement for the year ended 31 March 2016.

The identified intangible assets represent technical know-
how for watch movement with useful life of 30 years. The
fair value of the intangible assets as at the date of acquisition
was determined based on cash flow projections using multi-
period excess earning method with a discount rate of 12%.

The right to acquire 12% equity interest in CATENA SA is
exercisable at the price equal to the proportional net assets
value of CATENA SA set out in the latest audited financial
statements available on the date of exercise the purchase
right. The purchase right is exercisable until 31 December
2035. The fair value of the deferred consideration payable
in respect of the purchase right is determined based on the
discounted cash flow method.

CATENA SA contributed a revenue of approximately
HK$606,000 and a loss of approximately HK$44,812,000 to
the Group for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Had CATENA SA been consolidated from 1 April 2015,
the consolidated income statement for the year ended
31 March 2016 would show revenue of approximately
HK$3,401,716,000 and a loss of approximately
HK$189,779,000.

POST BALANCE SHEET DATE EVENT

Prior to the date of this report, the Group obtained a
one-off waiver from a bank from strict compliance with
certain covenant requirements; and the Group has further
agreed revisions to certain covenant requirements of bank
borrowing amounting to HK$660,830,000 with the same
bank.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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AAE E FR ] —JE ¥ 4,222,000 Jolk g E A
HHTEHE B CATENA SA 258 T Z 40%
HEZR A TR AR o ik zE OB & R E
201643 A 31 HILFERNZ &SI R
Hfllie 2 > AN -

— TE 8 5 B i 25 8 5 9,863,000 T E i RE
M E 2016543 H31 HIFEERNZ 4561k
fa e 2 HAtbiets > FREEN -

il ] A A 30 A (o ) A S0 i i
B S SE S - AR A I B E
SP{ELAE 12% 47411238 LA 22 R AR i 4 Jy 1 T
TIBL < e o

W CATENA SA Y 12% M A ) FE ) 2 m]
AT (0 > A7 (8 A2 48 AR 25 7% 47 (84 1) 1R 5
CATENA SA It 3t ARSI R 1 &
EEFEFE c HE20354F12H31H » #%ik
WA ] DAAT Y o AT R A G R QA
28 B4 A i T B AR BT o

#HZE 201643 H 31 HIF4ERE - CATENA SA
By A AR A IS A K 5 5 606,000 JC & 518
)M 44,812,000 TG ©

fii#F CATENA SA H 201544 A1 H#E4: 4
ABE > HE 201643 A31 HILEEZ 44
Wi i R BUR AR %5 3,401,716,000 76 &
s A% 189,779,000 G °

HEHKER

eSS HIART > AL E R —HRITE
3 — UM HE S B A 8 B 5 AU TR & K0 2
K5 AR AL [ N ] 7 ] — R AT A B A A
HHIE M 660,830,000 JOH B R A A1ER 1
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32

BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE 32

COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

[AEEREBER

NAEERBERFEREEZEX

As at 31 March

R3A31H
2017 2016
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BiFE BT AT T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FE U
Investment in subsidiaries R 2 TR 34 - -
Debtors, deposits and prepayments  FENHRTR ~ #44: K
EENE - 9,304
- 9,304
Current assets T &
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE WA I8 2 ) b 301,403 707,642
Debtors, deposits and prepayments  MEICREK ~ &4 K&
EENE e 142 153
Bank balances and cash SRATEE R R & 1,719 38
303,264 707,833
Total assets R AR 303,264 717,137
EQUITY e
Capital and reserves attributable to ARAFIRERR A A
the equity holders of the Company — BEA AR K fiti
Share capital A 104,647 104,647
Reserves it a 115,334 158,635
Total equity 25 M 219,981 263,282

B () A RA A
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32 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE 32 AREEAGBRREBEEHR )
COMPANY (Continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued) REREERER ()

As at 31 March

M3HA31H
2017 2016
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B BT AT T
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FEmEIEE
Convertible bonds Al R A 25 - 336,475
- 336,475
Current liabilities =R
Creditors and accruals A B K S RE S T2 5 1,930
Amount due to a subsidiary JREAST I G 2 v K IR b 5,500 5,501
Borrowings K 77,778 -
Convertible bonds g SiidEea 25 - 109,949
83,283 117,380
Total liabilities =R R 83,283 453,855
Total equity and liabilities HEfn & A AR 303,264 717,137
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the WHFIE20174F 6 22 HALUEIL % EH T4
Board of Directors on 22 June 2017 and was signed on its AREEARE -
behalf.
Joseph C.C. Wong Wallace Kwan Chi Kin
HAE R
Chairman and Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
FRERITECAE T #F R
BB A
1 31 STELUX Holdings International Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2017



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

32

BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

32 DRREERERRESDRE)

Notes:

(@

Reserves movement of the Company

W 5L

@@ DFERFEEDH

Convertible
Share bonds Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
;&N GIE:3 RE
HRE EHEE 2F FEC)
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AT T AT IT WA WA
At 1 April 2015 #201544 1 H 1,977 77,090 61,309 140,376
Profit for the year A% 1A i - - 28,724 28,724
Dividends paid SIS - - (10,465) (10,465)
At 31 March 2016 201643 A31H 1,977 77,090 79,568 158,635
At 1 April 2016 #201644 41 H 1,977 77,090 79,568 158,635
Profit for the year A% 1R i - - 33,789 33,789
Release of convertible bonds i1 £% 13 [a] 7] # filt
reserve upon redemption & 75 ft i - (77,090) - (77,090)
At 31 March 2017 201743 A31H 1,977 — 113,357 115,334
(b)  Amounts due from/to subsidiaries b) EWREMRHEBQTRE

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand. The carrying
amounts of these balances approximate their fair values.

JRE WS % B A A JB 2 ] ) R AR - A
BB RE B SRR o LRI R A (B et

HAAFA -

B () A RA A
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33  BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 33 EBEANRER
(A) Directors’ emoluments A EEEE
The remuneration of every director is set out below: RNFISERZMET -
For the year ended 31 March 2017: BE2017F3A31H :
Emoluments paid
or receivable
in respect
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services of director’s
as a director, whether of the Company o its subsidiary undertaking: other services
ARTGENBAAENESAESRIEN - in connection
Remunerations with the
paidor  management
Basic receivable in of the
salaries,  Contributions respect of  affairs of the
allowances,  to retirement accepting ~ Company or
and benefits benefit ~ Discretionary officeas it subsidiary
Name Fees in kind schemes bonus' director  understating Total
xHIER
ARAHANE
-5 EXfE AARESN
AHR £ife PAgRhE  RAHER
£ fis  ENNE  BRGE BERL ESEUEE  REOHZ 48

HKS 000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS 000
AR AR AR AR AR AR AR

Joseph C. C. Wong (i MG 100 2,936 105 7,336 - - 10,497
Kwan Chi Kin, Wallace BE 80 1,506 18 1,943 - - 3,547
Sakor Kanjanapas (v) ALY 80 - - - - - 80
Mary Ma (iv E 1) - - - - - - -
Alex Wong (iv) ETH W) - - - - - - -
Kwong Yi Hang, Agnes A 135 - - - - - 135
Wu Chun Sang, Nelson W&k 135 - - - - - 13
Wu Chi Man, Lawrence HiEX 135 - - - - - 135

665 4,442 123 9,299 - - 14,529

1 33 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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33 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 33 EEEANRER A
(A) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) A EEME A
For the year ended 31 March 2016: #WE20164F3 31 H -
Emoluments paid
or receivable
in respect
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services of director’s
as a director, whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking; other services
AN TRAME A A CHEFES R - in connection
Remunerations with the
paidor  management
Basic receivable in of the
salaries,  Contributions respectof  affairs of the
allowances, toretirement accepting — Company or
and benefits benefit  Discretionary officeas its subsidiary
Name Fees inkind schemes bonus' director  understating Total
SUETUI
ALIHE
53 A EXHE AdAfEEH
R /57 fgkeh  HER
b4 e EWAE (G RRRL EREINE  RERme B

HKS' 000 HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS 000
BT LTy WL Wl bl

Joseph C. C. Wong (i HAI G 100 2,938 105 7341 - - 10,484

Kwan Chi Kin, Wallace FRS 80 1,506 18 1,576 - - 3,180

Lau Tak Bui, Vincent (i) Bl 20 798 4 5,192 - - 6,034

Sakor Kanjanapas (v ALY 80 - - - - - 80

Mary Ma (iv) ETH) - - - - - - -

Alex Wong (iv) ETH () - - - - - - -

Kwong Yi Hang, Agnes Rafr 135 - - - - - 135

Wu Chun Sang, Nelson PRk 135 - - - - - 135

Wu Chi Man, Lawrence HiEX 135 - - - - - 135

685 5,242 147 14,109 - - 20,183

i Discretionary bonus represents the amount paid ’ IS AEAL T4 N A 1 B8 o
during the year.

i Mr. Joseph C. C. Wong is also the chief executive of i BRI B SEA  RANE FA T LA, o
the Group.

i Mr. Lau Tak Bui, Vincent has resigned on 1 July 2015. i BIEMSGEC 201547 A1 HER

RBHERATED -

v Ms. Mary Ma and Mr. Alex Wong have resigned on 15 v SRR - R FHIEAE T 2016
September 2016. 4E9 H 15 HFHT: -

v Mr. Sakorn Kanjanapas has passed away on 8 April v AN 201744 H 8 A &L -
2017.

B () A RA A
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33 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(A)

(B)

©

(D)

(E)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

During the years ended 31 March 2017 and 2016,
none of the directors waived their emoluments, except
Ms. Mary Ma and Mr. Alex Wong waived emoluments
of HK$80,000 each.

Directors’ retirement benefits and termination
benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any
retirement benefits or termination benefits during the
year (2016: nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company
did not pay consideration to any third parties for
making available directors’ services (2016: nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities with such
directors

During the year ended 31 March 2017, there are no
loans, quasi-loans and other dealing arrangements in
favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
controlled entities with such directors (2016: nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
anytime during the year.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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(A)

(B)

©

(D)

(B)
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HZE20164E3 A31 H X20174E3 A 31
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4% 80,000 JCAb ©
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34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 3 FEMHBATE

BE3IH31H  FEMEARWT -

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

March:
Particulars of Percentage of equity
Place of share capital issued attributable to the Group
incorporation/ BEARA S RRNEA
operation Principal activities Number Value 2017 2016
MY, S TERE ke  SREE
Investment & &
Stelux Holdings International Group  British Virgin Islands Investment holding 1 Us$1 100° 100°
(BVI) Limited SRR THEE fRERR 1378
Stelux Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment holding 1,000 HK$1 100 100
ELER (RE) ARAR i aseidl 1T
Stelux Investments and Properties British Virgin Islands Investment holding 1 US$1 100 100
(BVI) Limited KBIE LR fERR B3P
Thong Sia (BVI) Company Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding 1 Us$1 100 100
KRBELRE HEHER (S
Property #1%
City Chain Properties Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
o ) S PR Ei ESiE w1
Fulani Investment Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
s IESI8 < LA
Optical 88 Properties Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
IR 88 WA R ik ESi85 AP
Oswald Property Management Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$100 100 100
Company Limited Eit UESIE 1007
Stelux Properties Agency Limited Hong Kong Property agency and 2 HK$1 100 100
Tk (A A i management UEH A
EdNei gL
Stelux Properties Limited Hong Kong Property management 500 HK$100 100 100
LA AR &b ESss 100 7T

OB () A RA TR
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34 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 EEMEBAF A
Particulars of Percentage of equity
Place of share capital issued attributable to the Group
incorporation/ ERTRA SEfEEENENL
operation Principal activities Number Value 2017 2016
AR S TERE k8  BREE
Retailing and trading
FERES
City Chain Company Limited Hong Kong Watch retailing 250,000 HK$100 100 100
o e 6 A PR 2 i TR #1007
City Chain (M) Sdn Bhd Malaysia Watch retailing 3,333,333 RM1 100 100
5% N LT 143
City Chain (Macau) Company Limited Macau Watch retailing 2 MOP5,000 100 100
Il e gk (T AR A ) M BT TR
5,000
City Chain Stores (S) Pte Limited Singapore Watch retailing 1,800,000 S§1 100 100
s HHEE HmseRs 1
City Chain (Thailand) Company Thailand Watch retailing 200,000 Baht100 100 100
Limited &M BT E 100 %5k
210,000 Baht100
100 %5k
Optical 88 Limited Hong Kong Optical products 33,379,940 HK$1 100 100
R 88 A2 7l i SRR AP
Optical 88 Eyecare (M) Scn Bhd Malaysia Optical products 1,428,572 RM1 100 100
Y T R 148
Optical 88 (Macau) Limited Macau Optical products 2 MOP5,000 100 100
W8t 88 () AIRAH TR B TR A
5,000
Optical 88 (S) Pte Limited Singapore Optical products 500,000 S$1 100 100
s P R
Optical 88 (Thailand) Company Thailand Optical products 245,000 Baht10 100 100
Limited H HEE S 10 %5k
255,000 Baht10
10 %5k
EGG Optical Boutique Limited Hong Kong Optical products 10,000,000 HK$1 100 100
—EERGARAF i SRR i AP
Pronto Watch S.A. Switzerland Watch distribution 100 SFr1,000 100 100
Bit: Sk 1,000% £
R

1 37 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 FEMEBATE (4)
Particulars of Percentage of equity
Place of share capital issued attributable to the Group
incorporation/ BEITRA SEfERENE AL
operation Principal activities Number Value 2017 2016
BMAL/EEE  TEEE kY  SBEE
Retailing and trading (Continued)
TERES ()
Solvil et Titus S.A. Switzerland Watch distribution 300 SFr1,000 100 100
Birt: S 7 1,005+
B
Stelux International Licensing Limited Bahamas Trademark holding and 2 Us$1 100 100
B licensing 1%L
TR RS AL
Stelux Watch Limited Hong Kong Watch supply chain 1,000,000 HK$1 100 100
B A it management AP
SR
Thong Sia Watch Company Limited ~ Hong Kong Watch distribution 80,000 HK$10 100 100
TS A PR i S ER107T
Thong Tai Watch Company Limited ~ Hong Kong Watch distribution 2,000 HK$1,000 100 100
R TEARA i ] 1,000 7C
Thong Sia Company (Singapore) Pte  Singapore Watch distribution 2,000,000 S$1 100 100
Limited s S g
Thong Sia Sdn Bhd Malaysia Watch distribution 1,000,000 RM1 97.6 97.6
AT 5 Bk 143
Thong Tai (Taiwan) Company Limited Hong Kong/Taiwan Watch distribution 1,000 HK$10 100 100
R (A8 HRAHE &/ QB S R0
Thong Sia (Thailand) Limited Thailand Watch retailing and 20,000 Baht100 100 100
#H distribution 100 % 6%
R R
Thong Sia Optics (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Optical distribution 5000  HK$1,000 100 100
Company Limited Hi IR &> 8 V1,000 8
HBOEE (B i) AR )
Universal Geneve S.A. Switzerland Watch supply chain 5,000 SFr1,000 100 100
St management and 1,000% £
distribution W
e e
Catena S.A Switzerland Manufacture of watch 1,016,667 SFr1 100¢ 100°
Bt movements 1%L
FHELRER il

B () A RA A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

34

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 FEMBAR (4)
Percentage of equity
Place of incorporation/ attributable to the Group
operation Principal activities Paid-up capital REfEEENE AL
HRAL e TEEH BREX 2017 2016
Retailing and trading (Continued)
2ERES (8
Stelux Thong Sia (Guangdong) People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading ~ HK$181,400,000 100 100
Trading Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services  ¥% 181,400,000 7
BB (FOR) A RAR invested commercial BHEEE "R
enterprise) isleallies
/R B (OB T
£463%)
Stelux Thong Sia (Beijing) Trading  People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading ~ US$20,500,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services 20,500,000 & ¢
B (b5 HEARAH invested commercial BHEE "R
enterprise) GRS
W/ KB (S B
e
Stelux Thong Sia (Shanghai) People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading ~ US$16,000,000 100 100
Trading Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services 16,000,000 %t
BRI (L) R A RA R invested commercial HHEEE EHR
enterprise) islezliiers
L/ KB (S B
0%
Baoqing (Chongqing) Trading People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading ~ HK$40,000,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services ¥ 40,000,000 7T
B (HB) R ARAH invested commercial HEERE - GHR
enterprise) islezlliers
L/ KB (OB
#4%)
Baoshi (Guangdong) Company People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, trading and HK$224,890,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical 57 224,890,000 7C

HHL (R SDEREEA R AT

STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

invested commercial
enterprise)

WK (AN
£0%)

services
WeEmEE  BHR
el liers
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34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 FEMEBATE (4)
Percentage of equity
Place of incorporation/ attributable to the Group
operation Principal activities Paid-up capital SEFEERNE L
ERUTAE IEEH BEER 2017 2016
Retailing and trading (Continued)
BERES (R)
Baoshi (Beijing) Company People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, trading and HK$38,000,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical 757 38,000,000 7C
EOREH (b0 BRGEA AR invested commercial services
enterprise) REEEREE - AR
/R BE (OB BB
k)
Baoshi (Shanghai) Company People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, trading and RMB29,038,081 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical AR 29,038,081 7
B (i) IREAH R A invested commercial services
enterprise) REEMTE - HHR
/B RE (SN B MBS
£0%)
Shibao (Chongging) Trading People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, trading and HK$18,000,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical 1% 18,000,000 7C
HE () HEARAH invested commercial services
enterprise) REEEmEE - AR
L/ K BE (S B il ol
E4%)
a Directly held subsidiary a EARHEA 1 B A 7
Non-redeemable preference shares b AT JE ] 4 S
100% equity interest included 88% of equity interest and a c 100% HE i 245 88% M HE e LA G i
right to purchase 12% of equity interest HE L 12% JihE

B () A RA A
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

R - HEREARABS

ESG STRATEGY AND REPORTING

This Report is prepared in accordance with the “Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report” and
“Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide” of
Appendices 14 and 27 respectively of the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and covers reporting on environmental, social and corporate
governance issues of the Group's retail and wholesale watch and
optical businesses in Greater China (Mainland China, Hong Kong
and Macau), Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand (unless otherwise
stated) for the financial year ended 31 March 2017, as these
businesses represent a significant part of the Group’s operations.

The Board acknowledges that it has overall responsibility for
the Group’s ESG strategy and reporting. The Board is further
responsible for evaluating and determining ESG related risks and
ensuring that effective ESG risk management and internal controls
are implemented. Management has provided confirmation to the
Board on the effectiveness of these systems.

Stelux has a long business history in the watch and optical sectors.
We own CITY CHAIN and OPTICAL 88, both leading retailers and
Hong Kong SuperBrands, which together with our Swiss watch
brand, SOLVIL et TITUS are well known in Asia.

Stelux’ ethos is to engage and work with our stakeholders in a
responsible, fair and honest way. We strive to

J provide high quality products and services of best value to
our customers;

J grow, respect and reward our employees as they develop
together with us;

. serve and contribute within our communities; and
J create and safeguard shareholders' value in a sustainable
manner.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

R HEREARBRER

Al T AR SR A W TR B R U A 2E R
PRI B4 SRt ) B I Bk B R EE - A
& MRS TS S ) AR ] > 2 2 A MR
KA (PR BE ~ s ST Byl - R
PURE R A (B 5 A48 ) A Z= 2017 4F3 A 31
H 1b A AE B G 6 % R 85 10 & B S b 3 265 0 B
Bt RERSEE - NS ES I HRNE
ES YN AN ESE 2

RGN AL B BRST ~ AL SA A R
Je MESR RIS AR BAT 3l B TR AN R E A B R
8~ kb RAER 2 R o Sl AR T A A B
85~ A BB R I R N FR P R o R
J& ) B R D% S R AN o

B S R X IR SR A IR A RS o A
LT T A [ IRp g | & [HR &% 88 » WA ] J& 48
SECHI A 1) B T N AR [ AU AR R | R 4R
L[] 4 1B 1) ity - Sk R SOLVIL et TITUS » #lbJ2
R E 24 0 R

TR AR DL AT Rk E R O A 9lE
SRR NS AE o AR

o THURIRMLEE R E AR

o RRHEAF—[FEENETHINE - 25
W R SEH
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o FHERBORANEEE - BRI -



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BRiE - EREARBE

Our management approach and the corresponding strategies
adopted for ESG issues are founded on the above principles.
Appropriate systems, SOPs and internal controls are built upon
these core foundations to achieve the Group's business objectives.

Our employees work within a culture where respect for others
is encouraged, rewards are fair and the workplace is safe and
conducive, allowing for an optimal environment to engage with
and deliver to our stakeholders and others in general. The Group's
vendors and suppliers are a key part of the success equation as
we work with them to source and deliver high quality products
to our customers. Procedures are in place to ensure that we
partner vendors and suppliers who understand our values and
expectations. Our customers are pivotal and without their support
and custom, delivery of quality products and services cannot be
achieved. Finally, our shareholders look for sustainable profits
delivered within the parameters of good corporate governance,
environmental awareness and community engagement.

These stakeholders each interacting with the other work to ensure
the Group’s objectives are achieved and hence, its success and
sustainability.

A.  Environmental
Aspect A1: Emissions
General Disclosure

Information on the policies; and compliance with relevant
laws and regulations that have a significant impact on
the issuer relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste

KPI'A1.1 to KPI A1.6 are not applicable. The nature of the
Group’s products, namely watches and optical products,
are such that emissions discharged during the production
process are not material. Moreover, the Group buys
complete watches and optical products from third party
brands and also outsources the production of its house
brand products to third party manufacturers. Emissions
discharged from the services the Group provides are also not
material.

A BARSE DA B B0 S U AT A B R A AL R
RS E A By 8t SNBSS  EAE AR O
BLRERE S A AR PR AR A R A
Jilh o LA A AR I S5 A o

AR T 41 B T 89 R R A 2 A - SR BEAPR B
Jih ] B K 22 A EAE R TAE22 1 - [A] IR 2y HE 4 A
Fe FC At AR BN AR LR AR A S VR BR b o AR B —
B0 B B PHE 78 R TR O R R E
RUETRE > BEIAEEEINEZ TR - &
GFIN I RT A TRER > DARRE LR BLACSE B 5 1R Y
ARG 7 % AR 7 T T AR A B B (S - AR
LM EF IR EE > FRZEF CRAE
R o 7 S 60 0 35 22 i 46 4 7 it A RS 119
o AR > AR BRI A AR RS
16~ BRETRR T Bt 182 B i ] BRF 25y A 4 P Rp A )
I o

MR NEAREAE > FEORACSE MBS B AR > f
T {12 {5 A 8 T 4 S B B F T AR

A, BRI

EBmEAT : B

— MY

A B S R it AR P > [ K R - Y
PEIT ~ R R 5 AL E R 5
R BT FELT N T A A BN b i 1
BT &

B ARUSIE R A1 E BB ETHEE IR AT .60
AN o ASE T b (B8 gk S IR 858) 7E A
FE AR AR N 35 Qe PRI AN R o 34k > AR
A R i) 25 = 7 oo P R Bk % MR 5 ) SR
an o SR 1200 R B SRR TR AR T
55 =07 BT o ACSE FAR S BT 5| B s
PERON AR -
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There are no relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the Group relating to air and
greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land,
and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste that
the Group has to comply with.

Notwithstanding the above, the Group has policies in place
to reduce its carbon footprint. Pre-approval is required for
all staff air travel and staff are encouraged to use video
conferencing or other meeting tools, like Skype, FaceTime
or WeChat to conduct meetings to reduce travelling. Our
offices in different regions are linked by video conferencing
facilities.

GHG Emissions Breakdown for FY16/17

B SR A SR [0 ZEURE < 1A A R SR B it & SR
Pt~ 1wk K LB PEs ~ AE RO
T I 7 AR A I R B R YR R A 4 T
i R o

St AL B C EAT A B PRk
MIELR - FT A B T P 5 0 22 it i 28 4 7
JedtbE AR SR B R EUE) B T G e
i ol A% A Hth gk Oy X (@il : Skype
FaceTime B WeChat) #E17 &5k > fE1m i
BN o 7S [ AN [ M I 1 32 5 R AT 7
PG e ek R T 2 o

16/17 T EE R E R B HEMKR

Sources Emissions (thousand tonnes CO,e) Percentage
IR PEppE (T =& 1Lik) Bott
Business Travel PR R 0.059 0.55%
Electricity® "I 10.232 95.91%
Mobile Combustion TLEN BRI BE 0.173 1.63%
Paper Usage FivI 0.204 1.91%
Note fff =k

“Electricity Emissions Breakdown =8 Pk

Sources Emissions (thousand tonnes CO,e) Percentage
HIR P E (TH =S 1hx) Bkt
CLP Power (Hong Kong) Limited A A IRA T 2.156 21.07%
The Hong Kong Electric Co.,Ltd TR A RA A 0.635 6.21%
Others Fipt 7.441 72.72%

Aspect A2: Use of Resources

BEA2 : ERER
General Disclosure — IR

Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy, ARG G (EITREIR ~ K K H Al 7
water and other raw materials FE) BB AR

The Group’s policies on the efficient use of resources,
including energy, water and other raw materials are based
on 3R’s — reduce, reuse or recycle whenever feasible or
practical.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

A A 5 VR (LI REVR ~ K I L
b JEAA ) B BOR T3 R AE AT AT I L Y 3R
PR3RFRIME » 437l B3 &E (Reduce) ~
FIH (Reuse) X ABER S ] (Recycle) ©





